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During our audit of the financial statements of the City of St. Martinvi]le 
for the year ended June 30, 1996, we noted certain areas in which improvements in 
the financial practices of the City may be desirab]e . These improvements, if 
implemented , will enable the City to operate on a more business-like basis, and 
should increase the effectiveness with which revenues are expended and provide 
better control and protection over the assets of the City . 

] 
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Inw ~ntory should be priced using the first-in , first-out 
basis. The bid prices cannot always be used for inventory 
pricing as there are variations between bid prices and 
actual invoice prices at times . Therefore , the most 
current i~ivoices must be used in calculating the total 
~nventory . 

Aga:[n, as mentioned last: year, consideration should be 
given to increasing the monthly insurance premium charged 
for group hospitalization insurance or reduce some of the 
benefits received in order to eliminate the June 30, 1996 
acclm ~ulated deficit over a reasonab]e period of time and to 
generate sufficient revenue so as to enable tile City's self 
insurance plan to pay current claims. 

We would like to express our appreciation to you and your office staff for the 
courtesies and assistance rendered to us in the performance of our audit. Should 
you have any questions or need assistance in imp] ementing any of our 
recommendations, please feel free to contact us. 

Breaux Bridge , Louisiana 
December 26. 1996 

Darnall. Sikes. K older. Frederick & R , iney 

A Corporation of Certified Public Accountants 

AM[RICAN I~ST~TUI~ 0[ 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOU~r~ANTS 

SOCIETY OF LOUISIANA 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOL~IA~ S 
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We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements of the 
City of St . Martinville , Louisiana , as of June 30, 1996, and for the year then 
ended . These genera] purpose financial statements are the responsibility of the 
City's elected officials. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
genera] purpose financial statements based on our audit. 

W e 

standards 

conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing 
ernment Auditinq St issued by the Comptroller General of the 

United States; and the provisions of Office of Management and Budget Circular A-128, 
"Audits of State and Local Governments". Those standards and OMB Circular A ]28 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the general purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement. 
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and 
disclosures in the general purpose financial statements . An audit also includes 
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall general purpose financial statement 
presentation . We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our 

opinion . 

In our opinion , the general purpose financial statements referred to above 
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the City of St. 
Martinville, Louisiana, as of June 30, 1996, and the results of its operations and 
the cash flows of its proprietary fund type for the year then ended , in conformity 
with generally accepted accounting principles. 

In accordance with Government AudltincL~ andards, we 
dated Noven~ er 2], 1996 on our consideration of the 

structure and a report dated Novena)at 21, 1996 on its 
regulations . 

have also issued a report 
City 's internal control 
compliance with laws and 

MEM~E~ OE 
AMERICAN INSTIEU][ OF 

CERIffIED PUBLIC ACCOUm ANT3 
SOCIEIY OF LOU~SIANV~ 

CERTIFIER PUBt 10 ACCoUkrIANTS 



 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the genera] 
pu:cpose financial statements taken as a whole . The accompanying financial 
information listed as "Supp]emental Information" in the table of contents is 
presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the 
general purpose financial statements of the City of St . Martinville, I,ouisiana . 

Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit 
of the genera] purpose financial statements and, in our op inion , is fairly presented 
in all material respects in relation to the general purpose financial statements 
taken as a whole, except that : 

1 

2 

the insurance coverage data has not been audited by us and we 
express no opinion on it, and 

information as to the number of utility customers presented on page 
79 is based oi] unaudited data obtained from the City 's records, on 
which we express no opinion . 

The financial information for the preceding year which is included for 
comparative puzposes was taken from the financial report for that year in which we 
expressed an unqualified opinion on the general purpose financial statements of the 
City . 

Breaux Bridge, Louisiana 
November 23 , 1996 

Darnall. Sikes. Kolder. Frederick & R ai,ey 
A Corporation of Certified Public Accountants 
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Revenues 
laxes 

CIIY OF ST. MARIINVILLE. LOUISIANA 

Combined statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 
A[ [ Governmental Fund Types 
Year Ended June 30. 1996 

Licenses and permits 
Intergovernmental 
Garbage collection fees 
Fines. bond forfeits & 
court costs 

Interest 
Miscellaneous 

lotat revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current operating - 
General government 
Public safety - 
police department 

Public works - highway & 
streets 

Sanitation & health 
Urban redevetopment and housing 
Miscellaneous 

Capital outtay 
Debt service - 
Principal retirealent 
Interest and fiscal charges 
Principal payment on capital 

963,024 

742,352 

374,104 
217,894 

343.262 

34,063 
_ _ _~ 80~ 
2.680.507 

Speciat 
Revenue 

Debt 
Service 

Capital 
Projects 

Totals 
Memorandum Only) 
996 1995 

$ 495,233 $ 90,420 $ $ 634,925 $ 
180,244 

484,832 29,790 893,704 
217,775 

32,528 

~ s9j  

474,371 
5,291 

47,005 
21,866 746 56,179 
3,216 _ __ 22,580 __  69,486 

_
115,502 53,116 2.099,310 

38,000 
50,309 

9,698 
56.020 

479,662 188,309 165,718 

963,024 

742.352 

74,104 
17,894 
74,371 
14,989 
99.282 

138,000 
50.309 

34,063 
5,808 

~ 514,196 

613,092 
174,248 
483,104 
216,372 

43,871 
49,950 
48,756 

~ 629,393 

734,302 

660.399 

439,467 
238,055 
255,775 
I0,773 

213.961 

133,000 
58.509 

31,964 
__  

6,062 
2 762 2_ 67_ 

Excess (deficiency) of 
revenues over 
expenditures ~ I~ 40__0) __.532..931 _(72,807)_~112,602) (I,414,878) ~ 132,874) 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers; in 
Operating transfers out 
Proceeds from capita[ [eases 

Total other financing sources 
(uses) 

1,781,986 
(5,600) 

__  
59,875 

(560,618) 
110.555 97.182 1,989,723 

(566,218) 
59,875 

1,836,261 __ (560,618) __110,555 97,182 1,483,380 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
and other sources over 
expenditures and other 
uses 73,861 (27,687) 37,748 (15,420) 68,502 

Fund balances (deficit), beginning 

Fund balances (deficit), ending 

1,514,639 
(546,518) 

977.598 

__ . (69,736) --  760,728 ~542,431 I0,442 1,243,865 ~ 399,141 

$ 4,125 $ 733,041 $580,179 $ (4,978) $ 1,312,367 $ 1,243,865 
==~=~==~~== =~=~====~~ =~~~~~~~ ~ ~~~~ ~~~~~=~~= ~ 

The accompanying notes are an integraI part of this statement 
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CITY OF' ST . MARTINV ILLE , LOU ISIANA 

Comparative Statement of Revenues , Expenses , and Changes 
Jn Retained Earnings - Proprietary Fund Type - Enterprise Fund 

Years Ended June 30, 1996 and 1995 

Operating revenues : 
Charges for services - 

Electric sales 
Water sales 
Sewer service charges 
Delinquent charges 

Tap and reconneetion fees 
Lease revenu e 

Grant revenue 

Miscellaneous 
Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses : 

Electric department expenses 
Water department expenses 
Sewer department expenses 
General and administrative expenses 

Depreciation expense 
Total operating expenses 

Operating income 

NonoperatJng revenues (expenses): 
Interest income 
Amortization of issue costs 

Interest expense 
Paying agents ' fees 

Gain (loss) on disposition of assets 
Total nonoperating revenues (expenses 

Income before operating transfers 

Operating transfers : 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total operating transfers 

Net income (loss 

Retained earnings , beginning 

Retained earnings, ending 

1996 1995 

$ 4,352, 
4 07 , 

4 73 , 

65 , 

25 , 

I00, 

18 077 

5 ,442 ,372 

2 ,768 ,063 

291 ,886 

202 ,892 

460,499 
331 .175 

59 ,178 

(64,581) 
(ll, 707) 

652 

__  (16,458) 

783 

383 

413 

61 

23 

125 

1 

17 

624 

461 
497 

659 

000 

000 

500 

036 

4 .808 .777 

2 ,383 ,413 

247 ,494 
24 8 ,377 

424 ,153 

267 ,408 

3 ,570 ,845 

3 .237 ,932 

54 ,325 

(197 
(55,761 
(6,170 
(593 

(8,396 

1 ,37] ,399 1 ,229 ,536 

125 , 000 

_~ ,548,505 
, 423j~505 

125 ,000 

(I,093,12!) 
(968,12]) 

52,106) 261,415 

_ 3,980,910 3,719,495 

$ 3,928,804 $ 3,980,910 
- = -  - - =  

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this statement 



Cash flows from operating activities 
Cperat ing income 

CITY OF ST RARTINVILLE, LOUISIANA 

Comparative Statement of Cash Flows 
Proprietary Fund Type - Enterprise Fund 

Years Ended June 30, 1996 and 1995 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash 
provided by operating activities - 
Depreciation 
Amortization of legal fees 
Changes in assets and liabilities: 
(Increase) decrease in receivables 
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses 
(Increase) decrease in inventory 
Increase (decrease) in payables 
Increase in customer meter deposits 
Total adjustments 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

Cash flows from non-capital financing activities 
Operating transfers out to other funds 
Operating transfers in from other funds 

Net cash used in non-capital financing 
activities 

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities 
Loan proceeds from DEQ 
Interest paid on bonds and certificate of 
indebtedness 

Principal paid on bonds and certificate of 
indebtedness 

Capital lease payments 
Payments made to paying agents 
Paym ents made for administrative fees 
Proceeds from disposition of fixed assets 
Payments made for capital purchases 
Payments made for construction in progress 
Payments made on DEQ loan 
Interest paid on DEQ loan 

Net cash used in capital and related financing 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Interest earned on investments 
Naturity of investments 
Purchases of investments 

Net cash provided by investin9 activities 

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 

The accompanying notes are aN integral part of this statement 

ZO 

1996 1995 

$~  $ 1,237,932 

331.175 

(276,009) 
(9,061) 
9,895 

274,563 
(2,280) 

_  328,283 

267,408 
316 

(105,392) 
(7,286) 
(20,411) 
(361,993) 

7,454 
(219,904~ 

1.716.140 1.018.028 

(I,548,505) 
_  125,000 

(I,093,121) 
125.000 

__ (1,423,505) -  (968,121~ 

24,531 

(3,960) 

(100,000) 
(56,006) 

706,973 

(I0,135) 

(165,000) 

(315,391) {194,803) 

187,369 

_  338,798 409.862 

$ 526,167 $ 338,798 



CITY OF ST . MARTINV]LLE , LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements 

i) Summary of Significant Accountinq Policies 

The City of St. Martinville was incorporated on January 30, 1817 . The 
City operates under the provisions of a special charter dated April 4

, 1898 
and Operates under a Mayor Board of Aldermen form of government . 

The accounting and reporting policies of the City of St . Martinville 
conform to generally accepted accounting prln~iples as applicable to 
governments . Such accounting and reporting procedures also conform to the 

requirements of Louisiana Revised Statutes 24:517 and to the guide~ set forth 
in the industry audit guide, Audits of State and Local Governmental Units. 

The following is a summary of certain significant accounting policies 

A . Financial ReDortinm Entity 

This report includes all funds and account groups which are 
controlled by or dependent oi] the City of St. Martinville exeeutive 
and legislative branches (the Mayor and Board of Aldermen). 
Control by or dependence on the City was determined on the basis of 
budget adoption , taxing authority , authority to issue debt , 

election or appointment of governing body , and other general 
oversight responsibility . 

Based on the foregoing criteria, Certain governmental 
organizations are not part: of the City and are thus excluded from 
the accompanying financial statements . One such organization is 
the Housing Authority which is directed by an independent board and 
does not receive any funding, facilities, or direction from the 
City of St . Martinville . 

B . Fund Accountinq 

The accounts of the City of st. Martinville are organized on 
the basis of funds and account groups, each of which is considered 
a separate accounting entity . The operations of each fund are 

accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts that 
comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity , revenues, and 
expenditures, or expenses, as appropriate . Government resources 
are allocated to and accounted for in individual funds based upon 

the purposes for which they are to be spent and the means by which 
spending activities are controlled . The various funds are grouped, 
in the financial statements in this report, into five generic fund 
types and two broad fund categories as follows : 

11 



CITY OF ST . MART INV ILLE , LOU ISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued 

The General Fund is the general operating fund of the City . 
It is used to account for all financial resources except those 
required to be accounted for in another fund . 

Special Revenue Funds 

Special revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds of 

specific revenue sources (other than expendable trusts or major 
capital projects) that are legally restricted to expenditures for 
specific purposes . 

Debt Service Fund 

The debt service fund is used to account for the accumulation 
of resources for, and the paym ent of general long-term debt 
principal, interest and related costs . 

Capital Projects Funds 

Capital projects funds are used to account for financial 
resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major 
capital facilities (other than those financed by proprietary funds 
and trust funds). 

prop rietary Fund 

Enterprise Fund 

Enterprise funds are used to account for operations (a) that 
are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business 
enterprises - where the intent of the governing body is that the 
costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods or 
services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or 

recovered primarily through user charges; or (b) where the 
governing body has decided the periodic determination of revenues 

earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for 
capital maintenance, public policy , management control, 
accountability , or other purposes . 

C , Fixed Assets and Lonq-Term Liabilities 

The accounting and reporting treatment applied 
assets and long-term liabilities associated with 
determined by its measurement focus. 

3.2 

the fixed 
fund are 



C ITY OF ST . MARTINV ILLE . LOU ISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued 

All governmental fund type operations are accounted for on a 
spending or "financial flow " measurement focus and only current 
assets and current liabilities are generally included on their 
balance sheets . 

Fixed assets used in governmental fund type operations 

(general fixed assets) are accounted for in the General Fixed 
Assets Account Group , and are recorded as expenditures in the 
governmental fund types when purchased . The City has elected not 

to capitalize public domain ("infrastructure") fixed assets 
consisting of certain improvements other than buildings, including 
roads, bridges, sidewalks, and drainage improvements . No 
depzeciation has been provided on general fixed assets . 

Long-term liabilities expected to be financed from 
governmental funds are accounted for in the General Long-term Debt 

Account Group . 

All proprietary funds are accounted for on a cost of services 
or "capital maintenance" measurement focus, and all assets and all 
liabi]ities (whether current or noncurrent) associated with their 
activity are included on their balance sheets . 

Depreciation of all exhaustible fixed assets used by 
proprietary funds is chazged as an expense against their 
operations . Depreciation has been provided over the estimated 
usefu] lives using the straight-line method . Depreciation expense 
was $331,175, for the year ended June 30, 1996. The estimated 
useful lives are as fol]ows : 

Electric . Sewer & Water Utilities 

Building & Fences 

Water & Sewer Systems 

Electric Lines 

Electric & Water Meters 

Machinery & Equipment 

Furniture , Fixtures & Equipment 

Transportation Equipment 

i0 - 20 years 

5 - 50 years 

20 - 50 years 

50 years 

5 - I0 years 

5 - 8 years 

2 - 5 years 

All fixed assets are stated at historical cost . Donated fixed 
assets are stated at their estimated fair value on the date 

donated . 

13 



C ITY O F ST . MART INV ILLE . LOU IS IANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued 

D . Basis of Accountin 

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures 
or expenses are recognized in the accounts and reported in the 
financial statements . Basis of accounting relates to the timing of 
the measurements made, regardless of the measurement focus applied . 

All governmental funds are accounted for using the modified 
accrual basis of accounting . Their revenues are recognized when 
they become measurable and available as net current assets . Sales 
taxes, fines and forfeitures, and licenses are considered 
"measurable" when in the hands of collecting governments and are 
recognized as revenue at that time. Anticipated refunds of such 
taxes are recorded as liabilities and reductions of revenue when 
they are measurable and their validity seems certain . Ad valorem 
taxes are considered "measurable" and are recognized as revenue at 
the time they are assessed . 

Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified 
accrual basis of accounting when the related fund liability Js 
incurred . An exception to this general rule is principal and 

interest on long-term debt is recognized when due and accumulated 
unpaid vacation and sick pay are not accrued. 

All proprietary funds are accounted for using the accrual 
basis of accounting . Their revenues are recognized when they are 
earned , and their expenses are recognized when they are incurred . 
Unbilled utility service receivables resulting from utility 
services rendered between the date of meter reading and billing and 
the end of the month , are recorded at year end . 

E . Budqets and Budqetarv Accountinq 

The City follows these procedures in establishing the 
budgetary data reflected in these financial statements : 

2 

The City Clerk prepares a proposed budget and submits 
same to the Mayor and Board of Aldermen no later than 
fifteen days prior to the beginning of each fiscal year . 

A summary of the proposed budget is published and the 
publ~c notified that the proposed budget is available for 
publSc inspection . At the same time, a public hearing is 

called . 

14 
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CITY OF' ST . MARTINVILLE, LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued 

A public hearing is held on 
ten days after publication 

the proposed budget at least 
of the call for the h6~aring . 

After the holding of the public hearing and completion of 
all action necessary to finalize and implement the 
budget, the budget is adopted through passage of an 
ordinance prior to the commencement of the fiscal year 
for which the budget is being adopted . 

Budgetary amendments involving the transfer of funds from 
one department, program or function to another or 

involving increases in expenditures resulting from 
revenues exceeding amounts estimated require the approval 
of the Board of Aldermen . 

All budgetary appropriations ].apse at the end of each 
fiscal year . 

Budgets for the General, Special Revenue, and Debt 
Service Funds are adopted on a basis consistent with 

generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP)~ 
Budgeted amounts are as originally adopted, or as amended 
from time to time by the Board of Aldermen . Such 
amendments were not material in relation to the original 
appropriations. 

F . Encumbrances 

Encun~ rance accounting , 

contracts, and other commitments 
recorded in order to reserve 
appropriation , is not employed 
formal budgetary integration in 

G . Interest-bearinq Deposits 

Interest-bearing 
deposit , are stated at 

under which purchase orders , 

for the expenditure of monies are 
that portion of 
by the City as 
the funds . 

the applicable 
an extension of 

deposits, consisting of certificates of 
cost, which approximates market 

H . Cash and Cash E~uivalent 

For purposes of cash flows, the city considers all highly 
liquid investments (including restricted assets) with a maturity of 
three months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents . 

15 
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C ITY O F ST . MART ]NV ILLE . LOU IS IANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued 

Inventory of supplies ill the proprietary fund is valued at the 

lower of cost (first-in , first out) or market. 

J . Bad Debts 

Uncollectible amounts due for ad va]orem taxes and customers ' 
utility receivables are recognized as bad debts through the 
establishment of an al]owaJlce account at the t~me information 

becomes available, which would indicate the uncollectibility of the 
particular receivable . At June 30, 1996, an allowance for ad 
valorem taxes was considered unnecessary due to the immateriality 
of uncollected ad valorem taxes. The allowance for uncollectibles 

for customers' utility receivables was $]7,139 at June 30, 1996. 

K . Comparative Data 

Comparative total data for the prior year have been presented 
in the accompanying financial statements in order to provide an 
understanding of changes in the City's financial position and 
operations. However, comparative (i.e., presentation of prior year 
totals by fund type) data have not been presented in each of the 
statements since their inclusion would make the statements unduly 

complex and difficult to read . 

Total Columns on Combined Statements - Overview 

Total columns on the combined statements overview are 

captJoned Memorandum Only to indicate that they are presented only 
to facilitate financial analysis. Data in these columns does not 
present financial position, results of operations, or changes in 
cash flows in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles . Neither is such data comparable to a consolidation . 
Interfund eliminations have not been made in the aggregation of 
this data . 

M , Adoption of GASB Statement #27 

During the year ended June 30, 1996 the City of St . 
Martinvil]e adopted GASB Statement #27, Accountinq for Pensions by 
State and Local Government ji:mployers . Although this statement is 
effective for periods beginning June 15, 1997, the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board is encouraging early implementation . 
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CITY OF ST . MARTINV ILLE . LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Cash and Interest-Bearinq Deposits 

Under state law , the City may deposit funds within a fiscal agent bank 
organized under the laws of the State of Louisiana, the laws of any other 
state in the Union , or the laws of the United States . The City may invest in 
certificates and time deposits of state banks organized under Louisiana law 
and national banks having princJpa] offices in Louisiana . At June 30, 1996, 
the City has cash and interest-bearing deposits (book balances) totaling 

$2,933,819 as follows: 

Demand deposits 
Time deposits 

Total 

$ 989,932 
1 ,943 ,887 

$2,933,819 

These deposits are stated at cost , which approximates market . Under 

state law, these deposits, (or the resulting bank balances) must be secured 
by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal 
agent bank . The market value of the pledged securities plus the federal 
deposit insurance must at all times equal the amount on deposit with the 
fiscal agent bank . These securities are held in the name of the pledging 
fiscal agent bank in a holding or custodial bank that is mutually acceptable 

to both parties. Deposit balances (bank balances) at June 30, 1996 arc 
secured as follows : 

Bank balances 

At June 30, 1996 the deposits are secured as follows 

Federal deposit insurance and other 

Pledged securities (Category 3) 

Total federal insurance and pledged securities 

Excess of secured deposits over bank balances 

$2,963,494 

$ 324,050 
5 ,384 ,666 

$5,508,716 

$2,545,222 

Pledged securities in Category 3 includes uninsured or unregistered 

investments for which the securities are held by the broker or dealer, or by 
its trust department or agent , but not in the City 's name . Even though the 

pledged securities are considered uncollateralized (Category 3) Louisiana 
Revised Statute 39:1229 imposes a statutory requirement on the custodial bank 
to advertise and sell the pledged securities within I0 days of being notified 
by the City that the fiscal agent has failed to pay deposited funds upon 

demand . 
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C ITY OF ST . MARTINVILLE . LOU ISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued 

3) Ad Valorem Taxes 

For the year ended June 30, 1996, taxes of 13 .24 mills were levied on 

property with assessed valuations totaling $10,635,325 and were dedicated as 
follows : 

Genera] corporate 
Debt Service 

4 .67 mills 
8 .57 mills 

Total taxes levied were $140,812. The receivables as of June 30, 1996 
were as follows : 

General corporate purposes 
Debt Service 

Details of the City 's tax calendar are as; follows 

Levy Date 
Bill Date 
Due D ate 

Lien Date 

4) Interfund Receivables Payables 

General Fund 

Enterprise Fund 
Debt. Service Fund 
Housing Rehab Fund 

Sales Tax Fund 

Capital Projects Fund 

Totals 

18 

$28l 
424 

$705 

June i, 1995 
November , 1995 

December 31, 1995 

January i, 1996 

Interfund 

Receivables 

$ 36,742 
179 ,966 

3 .493 

27 ,4 74 

567 

$248,242 

Interfund 

Payables 

$184,025 
57 .862 

355 

6, 00~ 

$248,242 



CITY OF ST . M ARTINV ILLE , LOU ISIANA 

Notes to Financia] Statements (Continued 

5) Due from Other Governmental Aqencie 

Amounts due from other governmental agencies consisted of the following 

Beer and tobacco and video poker taxes 

due from the State of Louisiana 
Teche Telecable 
Housing Authority 

Highway Safety Commission 
Office of State Parks 

Department of Wildlife and Fisheries 
U .S . Department of Housing and Urban 

Development 
office of Community Development. 
LA Department of Transportation 
U .S . Department of Justice 

Total 

6) Restricted Assets - Proprietary Fund Type 

Restricted assets consisted of the following at June 30 

Cash : 
Customers ' Deposit 
Bond Reserve A ccount 

Retirement Account 
EPA Sewer Reserve 

Water Reserve 

1996 Sewer Improvement Fund 
1993 Sinking Fund 
1993 Reserve Fund 
Retirement Account 

Total Cash 

Inv estm en ts : 

Customers' deposits 
Bond reserve account 
Retirement account 

Total investments 

Total Restricted Assets 

19 

$22 
3 

8 

1 

ii 

54 

273 

811 

810 

155 

025 

298 

41 ,84 5 

17 ,848 

2,809 
12 .319 

$176,193 

1996 1995 

$ 26,576 
4 3 .14 0 

24 ,096 

12 ,990 

479 

62 ,164 

90 ,313 

21 699 
281 ,457 

188 ,449 

61 ,364 

5 063 

254 .876 

$536,333 
= = - -  _ =  

$ 31,287 
42 ,217 

6 ,304 

65 ,732 

57 ,650 

479 

61 ,126 

4 7 .196 

185 ,639 

61 ,385 

5,000 

252 ,024 

$564,015 



CITY OF ST . MARTINV ILLE . LOUISIANA 

Notes to F'inancia] Statements (Continued) 

7} Chanqes in General Fixed Assets 

A summary of changes in genera] fixed assets follows 

Land and Improvements 
Buildings 
Equipment Vehicles 
Equipment-Other 

Equipment Capital leases 

Total 

Balance 

JulY i, 1995 

$ 286,837 
] ,505 ,384 

103 ,809 

304 ,863 

122 .067 

$2,322,960 

Additions 

$ 5,000 
404 ,572 

10 ,858 

6 ,660 

_  59 875 

$486,965 

Balance 
Deletions June 30. 1996 

(355 

$ (355) 

$ 291j837 
1 ,909 ,956 

114 ,667 

311 ,168 

181{942 

$2,809,570 

A summary of proprietary fund type property, plant, and equipment at June 
30. 1996, follows : 

Electric , Sewer & Water Ut~]ities : 

Land 

Building and Fences 
Water and Sewer Systems 

Electric Lines 
Electric and Water Meters 
Machinery and Equipment 

Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 
Transportation Equipment 

Total 
Assets held under capital lease 

Less : Accumulated depreciation 

N e t. 

[8) Construction in Proqress 

$ 199,382 
923 ,786 

9 ,390 ,800 

1 ,348 ,782 

285 ,593 

102 ,324 

32 ,315 
173. 088 

12 .455 ,670 

_  54 0~ 00000 

_  4,645 31~ 08 

$ 7,864,362 
=  =  _  

In Decermber, 1994, the City began a construction project for an 
extension of sewer lines with an approximate cost of $255,965. This 
project is to be funded by sewer reserve funds. At June 30, 1996, the 
project was complete. 

20 



CITY OF Sq'. MARTINV ILLE . LOU ISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

9) Chanqes in Lonq term De b_ t 

The following is a summary of bond transactions of the City of st 
Martinvil]e for the year ended June 30, 1996 (all bonds are serial bonds): 

Bonds payable , June 30 

1996 

General 
Obliqation Revenue Total 

$831,000 
138 000 

$88,000 $9]9,000 
43 ,000 181 .000 

$693,000 $45,000 $738,000 

The general obligation bonds are payable from the debt service fund 
while the revenue bonds are payable from the enterprise fund . 

Bonds payable at June 30, 1996, are comprised of the following individua] 

issues : 

General Gbligation Bonds 

$1,200,000 Public Improvement Bonds 
Series ST -I dated 9-1-76 ; due in 

annual instal]ments of $20,000 - 
$95,000 through August i, 2001; 
interest at 5.0 - 7.0 percent and 
secured by proceeds of the 1 

percent City sales and use tax . 

$250,000 Public Improvement Bonds 
Series A dated 6-1-78; due in annual 

installments of $5,000 - $25,000 
through March I, 1998; interest at 
5 .10 - 6 .00 percent and secured by 

levy and collection of ad valorem 
taxe s . 

21 
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CITY OF ST . M~qTINV ILLE , LOU ISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued 

$250,000 Public Improvement Bonds 
Series B dated 6-1-78; due Jn annual 

installments of $5,000 $25,000 
through March i, 1998; interest at 

5.10 - 6.00 percent and secured by 
levy and collection of ad valorem 

taxes . 

$75,000 Public Improvement Bonds 
Series C dated 6-1-78; due in annual 

installments of $2,000 - $6,000 
through March i, 1998; interest at 
5.10 - 6 .00 percent and secured by 
levy and collection of ad valorem 
tax es . 

$75,000 Public Improvement Bonds 
Series D dated 6-1 78; due in annua] 

installments of $2,000 $6,000 
through March I, 1998; interest at 
5 .10 - 6 .00 percent and secured by 

levy and collection of ad valorem 
taxe s . 

$I00,000 Public Improvement Bonds 
Series E dated 6-1-78; due in annual 

installments of $5,000 - $i0,000 
through March l , 3998 ; interest at 

5 .10 6 .00 percent and secured by 
levy and collection of ad valorem 
tax es . 

$40,000 Public Improvement Bonds 
Series A dated 7-1-79; due in annual 

installments of $],000 - $3,000 
through January i, 1999; interest: at 
6 .10 - 6 .50 percent and secured by 
levy and collection of ad valorem 
taxe s . 

22 

50.000 

]2 .000 

12 .000 

15 ,000 

9 .000 



CITY OF ST . ~LARTINV ILLE . LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

$210,000 Public Improvement Bonds 
Series B dated 7 1-79; due in anilual 

installments of $5,000 - $20,000 
through January 1, 1999; interest at 
6.10 - 6.50 percent and secured by 
levy and collection of ad valorem 

tax es . 

Total 

Revenue Bonds 

$700,000 Utilities Revenue Bonds 
dated 2-3-67; due in annual 

installments of $12,000 - $45,000 
through February i, 199"7; interest at 
4 .25 - 4 .50 percent and secured by 
revenues of the water and light plant 

51 900 

$693,000 

$ 45,000 

The annual requirement to amortize all debt outstanding as of June 30 

]996, inc]uding interest payments of $120,553 are as follows: 

Year Endin~ June 30 

1997 

1998 

1999 

2000 

2001 

2002 

Total 

General 
Obliqation Revenue Total 

$196,367 
196 ,663 

124 ,198 

99,025 
97 ,900 

97 3~ 7575 

$47,025 $243,392 
196 ,663 

124 .198 

99 ,025 

97 ,900 

97 ,375 

$811,528 $47,025 $858,553 

At June 30, 1996, the City borrowed $2,495,683 from the Department of 
Environmental Quality to complete a construction project to upgrade the 
existing wastewater treatment facility . The balance due at June 30, 1996 is 
$2,200,683. This loan is expected to be repaid over twenty (20) years by 
increased sewer fees. Although the project was complete at June 30, 1996, 
the City expected to receive the remainder of the loan proceeds in order to 
obtain maintenance related items and training programs . The amortization of 
the debt, therefore, was not yet available . 
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CITY OF ST . MARTINV ILLB , LOUISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued 

Proceeds and Flow oi Funds - 1% Sales and Use Tax 

On June 28 , 1975, the voters in the City of St . Martinville approved a 

one percent (1%) sales and use tax. The proceeds of this tax are to be used 
(after paying reasonable and necessary costs and expenses of collecting and 
administering the tax) for the purpose of constructing and acquiring capital 
improvements to the waterworks system of the City and for the purpose of 
establishing, acquiring, constructing , operating and maintaining solid waste 
disposal facilities, sewers and sewerage disposal work

, drains and drainage 
facilities, and streets, sidewalks and bridges , including the necessary land

, 

equipment and furnishings there of, or for any one or more of said purposes
, 

said tax to be subject: to funding into bonds by the City for the purpose of 
making capital improvements to the extent and in the manner permitted by the 
laws of Louisiana . 

The proceeds of the one percent (1%) sales and use tax of $495,233 are 
pledged to retire the public improvement bonds dated September i

, 1976 , shown 
in Note 9 . 

The Sales Tax Fund is to collect the proceeds of the sales tax and pay 
all reasonable and necessary costs and expenses of collecting the tax . 

After payment of such costs and expenses, all money in the fund in excess 

of ten thousand dollars ($i0,000) is to be administered and used as follows: 

B 

The establishment and maintenance of the Sales Tax Bond Sinking 
Fund sufficient Jn amount to pay the principal and interest on the 
bonds issued . The Sales Tax Fund is to transfer on or before the 

20th day of each month a sum equal to one-sixth (1/6) of the 
interest falling d[le on the next interest payment date and a sum 

equal to one twelfth (1/]2) of the principal falling due on the 
next principal payment date . 

The establishment and maintenance of the Sales Tax Bond ~eserve Fund by 
transferring from the Sales 'Fax Fund on or before the 20th day of each 

month the sum of one thousand five hundred dollars ($I,500) per month. 
These payments shall continue until such time as there has been 
accumulated in that fund a sum equal to the highest combined principal 
and interest requil:ement for any succeeding calendar year on the bonds 
issued . 

For the year ended June 30, 3996, the transfers from the Sales Tax Fund 
to the Sales Tax Sinking Fund and Sales Tax Bond Reserve Fund were adequate . 

The minimum balance required for the Sales Tax Bond Reserve Fund is $102,620. 
The balance in the investment account as of June 30, 1996 , was $105,518 which 
exceeds the minimum balance by $2,898. 
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Plan members are required to contribute 5.00% of their 
annual covered salary to the system while the City is 
required to contribute at the statutory rate of 3 .75% of 
the total annual covered salary . The City 's 
contributions to the system for the years ended June 30, 

1996, 1995 and 1994 were $62,887, $59,181 and $64,497, 
respectively , equal to the required contribution for each 

year . 
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C ITY O F ST . MA RT INV ILLE . LOU IS IANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued 

A publicly available financial report that includes 
financial statements and required supplemental financial 
information may be obtained by writing to the Municipal 
Employee ' s Retirement System , ?937 Office Park Bldg . , 

Baton Rouge, Louisiana, 70809. 

B . Municipal Police Employee's Retirement System 

13) Acc 

Plan members are required to contribute 7.5% of their 
annual covered salary to the system while the City is 
required to contribute at the statutory rate of 9.0% of 
the total annual covered salary . The City 's 

contributions to the system for the years ended June 30, 

1996, 1995 and 1994 were $22,205, $12,236 and $10,569, 
respectively , equal to the required contribution for each 

year . 

A publicly available financial report that includes 
financial statements and required supplemental financial 
information may be obtained by writing to the Municipal 
Police Employee's Retirement System , P .O . Box 94095 - 
Capital Station , Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70804-9095. 

mulated Unpaid Vacation and Sick Pay 

Employees earn ten to thirty-five days of sick leave and vacation days 
depending on length of emplo~ nent . The vacation days cannot be carried over 
from year to year but the sick pay days can . Neither can be received in cash 
in lieu of taking the days. If an employee quits he forfeits all accumulated 
days . If an employee retires he forfeits the vacation days only . Because of 
these policies , there are no accruals made in either the proprietary fund or 
the governmental funds . 

]4) Pendin~ Lit/qation and Continqent Liabilities 

A The City is a defendant in various law suits . Management and legal 

counsel for the City believes there is adequate insurance coverage 
on all cases where monetary damages are sought, and that the suits 
will not have an adverse effect on the City 's financial position . 
On cases occurring during periods when the City was self-insured , 
management believes there will be no liabilities incurred by the 

City . 

A contingent liability of $93,342 ($7,385 in the General Fund and 
$85,957 in the General Long Term Debt Account Group) has been 
recorded due to a workman 's compensation claim which Occurred 
during a period of time when the City was self- 
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CITY OF' ST . MARTINV ILLE . LOU ISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements {Continued 

insured . The City of St . Ma1:tinville is obligated to 

$284 biweekly plus a]l medical bills relating to 
sustained . 

]5) Lease Ob] iqation 

pay claimant 

During the year ended June 30, 1992 , the City entered into a capital 
lease for the purchase of a backhoe . As of June 30, 1996 there remained a 

tota] principal obligation of $8,536 with interest at a rate of 7.25%, 
payable twice a year at $4,501 each (including interest). The final pa~nent, 
at which time the asset will become the property of the City , Js due in 

January of 1997 . 

During the year ended June 30, 1994, the City entered into two capital 
leases . The first lease is for the purchase of a street sweeper . As of June 

30, ]996 there remained a total principal obligation of $42,846 with interest 
at a rate of 5.37%, payable in semi-annual installments of $7,827 each 
(including interest). The fina] payment, at which time the asset will become 
the property of the City , is due March of 1999. The second lease is for the 
purchase of a copier . At June 30, 1996 there remained a total principal 
obligation of $6,405 with interest at a rate of $13.17%, payable in monthly 
installments of $317 (including interest). The final payment, at which time 
the asset will become the property of the City , is due May of 1998 . 

During the year ended June 30, 1996, the City entered into two capita] 
leases . The first lease is for the purchase of three police vehicles . As of 

June 30, 1996 there remained a total principal obligation of $49,350 with 
~nterest at a rate of 5.90%, payable in monthly installments of $2,638 
(including interest). The final payment, at which time the assets will 
become the property of the City, is due March of 1998. The second lease is 
for the purchase of a Digger Derrick . AS of June 30, 1996 there remained a 

total principal obligation of $34,312 with interest at a rate of ]2.00%, 
payable in monthly installments of $2,092 (including interest). The final 
payment, at which time the asset will become the property of the City, is due 

Dece~ber of 1997 . 

The lease for the street sweeper, copier, police vehicles and the backhoe 
are shown in the General Fixed Assets Account Group . The lease for the 

digger derrick is shown in the Proprietary Fund . 
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C ITY O F' ST . MART INV ILLE , LOU IS IANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued 

Interfund Transfers 

Genera] Fund 

Special Revenue Funds 
Sales Tax Fund 

Debt Service Fund 

Enterprise Fund 

Capital Projects 

] '7) Contracts 

Transfer In Transfer Out 

$],781,986 

110 ,555 

125,000 

$2,114,723 $2,114,723 
= = = - -  -  

The C]ty purchased power during 3.996 in the amount of 2,461,188 from 

Cleco of which $230,738 was owed for purchases for the month of June 1996 and 
$229,188 was owed for purchases for the month of May, 1996. 

On January i, 1993 , the City entered into a long term contract 

wit]] CLECO for electric service to begin in 1995. The contract allows 
CLECO to ,operate and maintain a substation owned by the City commencing 
on the effective date of the agreement . Payments remaining are as 
follows : 

1997 

1998 

1999 

2 000 

18) Compensation of Citv Officials 

75 ,000 

75 ,000 

75 ,000 

75 .000 

A detail of compensation paid to the Mayor and City Council for the year 
ended June 30 . 1996 follows : 

Council.men : 
Zerben Champagne 
James Charles 

Douglas Francois 

Pat MaYtin 
Mike Fuselier 

28 

$36,000 

$ 7,200 
7 ,200 

7 ,200 

7,200 
7 ,200 

$36,000 



C ITY OF ST . MART INATILLE . LOU IS IANA 

Notes to FJnancla] Statements (Continued) 

19) Seqment Information for the Enterprise Fund 

The City of St . Martinville maintains one enterprise fund with three 
departments which provide electric, water, and sewerage services. Segment 
information for the year ended June 30, 1996 was as follows : 

Electric 
Department 

Water 

D~ _a rtm en t 

Sewerage 
Department 

Total 

Enterprise 
Fund 

Operating revenues $4,542,776 ~_4_I 5,935 $483,661 $5,442,3_ 7-- 2 

Operating expenses : 
Depreciation 
Other 

Total operating 

expenses 

66 ,235 
3 .150 .2"77 

115,911 
328 726 

149,029 
244 ,337 

3 .2].6 .512 444 637 393 .366 

331 ,175 

3 ,723 ,340  

4 ,054 ,515 

Operating income (loss) $1,326,264 $(28,702) $ 90,295 $1,387,857 

(20} Risk Manaqement 

The city established a limited risk management program for group 
hospitalization insurance . The City hired Self Insurance Administrators, 
Inc . as adm in istrator for this program . This p lan provides employee health 

benefits up to a maximum of $i,000,000 per employee in a lifetime. The City 
purchases commercial insurance for individual claims in excess of $20,000. 

The General Fund of the City recognizes the assets, liabilities, revenues 
and expenditures of the group hospitalization insurance plan . The claims 

liability of $66,936 reported in the fund at June 30, 1996, is based on the 
loss that is probable to have existed at the date of the financial statements 

and the amount of the loss that can be reasonably estimated . The City 
currently does not discount its claims liabilities . 

A recap of the balance sheet accounts as they relate to the group health 
insurance: plan is as follows : 

Cash 
Receivable 
Payable 

Net 

29 

June 30 . 1996 

$ 2,256 
15 ,330 

(66,936) 

$(49,350 

June 30 , 1995  

$ 15,035 
34 ,108 

(68,363 

$(19,220 
_ -  = = = = = 



C ITY OF ST . MART INV ILLE , LOU ISIANA 

Notes to Financial Statements (Continued) 

Receivables and claims payable was obtained from information provided by 

the third party administrator. Claims payable include c]aims incurred prior 
to June 30, 1996 and paid subsequently ; claims incurred prior to June 30, 
]996 and unpaid at July 31, 1996; and a provision for claims incurred but not 
reported . 

2]) Subseguent Events 

On October i, 1996, the City authorized the issuance of $I,375,000 Public 
Improvement Sales Tax Bonds, Series 1996 dated October i, 1996 for the 
purpose of constructing , improving and resurfacing public streets, including 
drainage :improvements incidental thereto . The bonds' effective interest rate 
is 4 .95% and they mature October I, 2009. 

22) Deficit in Individual Funds 

The Capita] Projects Fund reflects a deficit fund equity. This will be 
funded by the Genera] Fund . 
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To account for resources traditionally associated with governments which are 
not required to be accounted for in another fund . 



ASSETS 

CITY OF ST . MARTINV ILLE , LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Comparative Balance Sheet 
June 30 . 1996 and 199b 

Cash 
Ad valorem taxes receivable 
Due from other funds 
Due from governmental agencies 
Stop loss receivable 

Total assets 

LIAB ILIT IES AND FUND BALAN CE 

Liabilities : 
Accounts payable 
Accrued payroll taxes payable 
Municipal Employees' Retirement System 
Due to other funds 
Due to other governmental funds 
Contingent liability 
Retainage payable 
~Insurance payable 

Total liabilities 

Fund balance (deficit) : 
Unreserved , undesignated (defJcit 

Total liabilities and fund balance 

34 

1996 1995 

$179,602 
281 

36 ,742 
116 ,500 
15 .330 

$116,640 
281 

36,049 
44 ,794 
34 ,108 

$348,455 $231,872 

$ 52,559 
6 ,694 
8 ,723 

]84,025 

7 ,385 
18 ,008 
66,936 

344L330 

$].03,984 
6 ,802 
7 ,616 

76 ,287 
31 ,17] 
7 .388 

68 ,363 
301r608 

__ ~ 44 125 ~ 9, 736 

$348,455 $231,872 



CITY OF ST. MARTINVILLE, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and 
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 

Year Ended June 30, 1996 
~ith Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 1995 

Revenues: 
laxes 
licenses and permits 
]ntergovernmentat and franchise taxes 
Charges for services 
Court fines, bond for'felts and court costs 
Hiscet[aneous 

Iota( revenues 

Expenditures: 
Current - 
Genera[ government (administration) 
Public safety - 
police department 

Public works - 
Highway arid streets department 

Sanitation and health department 
~apital outlay 
Debt service - 
Principal payments on capital tease 
Interest on capital tease 

Total expenditures 

996 
Variance - 
Favorable 1995 

~ udget _  Actua( ~ favorab{e) Actual 

951,560 

742,892 

416,395 
222,842 
275,486 

2,609,175 

963,025 

742,352 

374,104 
217,894 
343,262 

34,063 
5,808 

2 680 508 

54O 

42,291 
4,948 

(67.776) 

(34,063) 

_~ .333) 

Deficiency of revenues over expenditures - (I,719,143) ~ ) _ (43,258) 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers from enterprise fund 
Dperatlng transfers from sales tax fur~ 
Operating transfers to capital projects fund 
Proceeds from - capital teases 
Total other financing sources 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues a~  other 
sources over expenditures 

Fund balance (deficit), beginning 

Fund balance (deficit), ending 

1,410,000 
325,D63 
(5.600) 

_ 2,779,4~  

10,320 

1,456,924 
325,063 
(5,600) 

~ 36,262 

46,924 

--  59,875 
106.799 

73,861 63,541 

-- --  (69,736) (69~ ) 

34~  
725~5554 

714,302 

660,399 

439,467 
238,055 
189,949 

31,964 
6.062 

2.280.198 

093,121 
323,664 
(5,gO0) 

1,421~Z2~ 

(133,382) 

63.646 

$ (59,4~6) $ 4,125 $ 63,541 $ (69,736) 
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CITY OF ST . MARTINV ILLE , LOU ISIANA 

Genera] Fund 

Statement of 

With Comparative 

Tax es : 

Ad valorem 

Revenues Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) 
Year Ended June 30, 1996 

Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30. 1995 

Licenses and permits : 
Occupational and insurance 

licenses 

Miscellaneous 
]Beer and liquor 

Intergovernmenta] and franchis@ 
taxes : 

Tobacco tax 

Beer tax 

1996 

Bthdcle_ t _ Actual 

Variance - 
Favorable 

_(Unfavorable[ 
1995 

Actual 

~ 49L000_Q0 i_49,272 $ 272 ~ 49,306 

Gas franchise tax 

LA State contributions-highway 
Housing authority in lieu of 

taxes 
V ideo poker 
Chain store tax 

Telecable franchise 

Federal grant 
State grant. 
State revenue sharing 

Charges for services 

160 

i 

8 

000 

800 

500 

37 ,000 

14 ,000 

34 ,000 

5 ,600 

9,300 
38 ,000 
1 ,700 

7 ,000 

204 ,115 

4 ,081 
33~o oo 

387~796 

216 .236 

Fines, bond forfeits and court 
co sts : 

Court fines and court costs 24,500 
Bond forfeits 13~ 00 

37 .500 

Miscellaneous : 
Recreation revenues 

Rents and leases 
Drug seizure proceeds 
Other miscellaneous 

Sale of fixed asset 

Total revenues 

9 ,800 

800 

18 ,600 

29~2OO 

$890,032 

36 

168 ,526 
1 ,821 

- 9 ,897 

180 244 

36 ,557 
15 ,061 

32 ,701 

5 .618 

8 ,810 
48 ,903 
1 ,685 

7 ,538 

176 ,277 
13 ,081 

32 ~851 

379 .082 

217 ,775 

29,606 
17 ,399 

47 ,005 

13 ,510 

913 

2 ,282 

26 ,954 

1 .070 

44 .72 9 

$918,107 
~ 

8 ,526 

21 

] .397 

9 .944 

(443 
1 ,061 
1 , 299 

18 

(490) 
10 ,903 

(15) 
538 

(27,838) 
9 ,000 

(149) 
(8,714) 

1 .539 

5 ,106 

4 3~ A99 
9 ,505 

3 ,710 

113 

2 ,282 

8 ,354 

1 070 

15 529 

$ 28,075 

161 ,929 
1 ,700 

i0,619 
174 ,248 

36 ,596 

12 ,639 
34 ,735 

8 .427 

8 ,085 
33 ,556 
3 ,705 

7 ,057 

33 .549 

32 ,966 

209 ,315 

216, ~;2 

28 ,009 
13 479 

41 488 

12 ,434 

787 
2 ,025 

18 ,790 

789 
34 .825 

$725,554 



CIIY OF ST. MARTINVILLE, LOUISIANA 
General fund 

Statement of Expend itures Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) 
Year Ended dune 30, 1996 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 1995 

General government: 
Administration - 
Advertising and public relations 
Assessor's fees 
Bank service charge 
City celebrations and recreational expense 
Com~Fanication expense - telephone and postage 
Councilmen - per diem 
Contributions to governmental agencies 
Civll defense 
National guard 
Parish service center 
community Action Agency, Inc. 
St. Martin Parish Council on Aging 
SMEDA 
Fire Department 
Other 

Copier and fax machine - fee and supplies 

Coroner expenses 
Dues and subscriptions 
Extra clerical help 
Group insurance 
Insurance 
Employee bonds 
City workman's compensation 
Indigent defenders costs 
Landscaping expense 
Main street program expenses 
Miscellaneous suppILes 
Professional servlces: 
Auditing 
City attorncy per diem and legal fees 
Marketing 

Other Legal fees 
Fumigation 
Payroll taxes 
Repairs and  maintenance 
Recording and  official journal 
Rental and [eases 
Supplies - office and janitorial 
Salaries and wages: 
Mayor 
Administration - 
Secretary, City Clerk, etc. 

Main street manager 
Building inspector 

Tourism expenses 
Travel expenses, meals and conventions 
Uniforms 
Municipal Employee Retirement System expense 
Evangeline recreation fund: 
Contract tabor 

996 

_ ~ t 

$ 2,500 
2,200 
300 

7,750 
7,000 
36.000 

37 

720 
600 

1,020 
7,200 
2,ODD 
22,105 
27,500 
6,600 
1,900 
3,000 
3,500 
3,200 
5~,ODD 
43,566 
1,600 
7,385 
12,000 
1,000 
13,845 
3,000 

36,000 
7,DOg 
13,750 
33,~13 

425 
23,368 
3,000 
8,000 
1,485 
8,500 

36,000 

118,000 
26 420 
3,78D 
23,731 
9,550 

13,290 

5,600 

Actua 

$ 1,099 
2,210 
493 

6,459 
4,502 
36.000 

600 
1,104 
7,200 
2,000 
22,105 
27,475 
5,566 
2,652 
4,115 
3,968 
1,350 
63,355 
37,656 
1,319 
6,578 
17,283 
2,625 
16,500 
1,510 

22,298 
6,480 
13,750 
33,212 

288 
21,715 
2,920 
5,806 
380 

8,572 

36,000 

122,040 
26,252 
3,78D 
30,382 
8,824 
19D 

13,301 

5.600 

Variance - 
Favorable 

~Unfavorable) 

$ 1,401 
(10) 
(193) 
1,291 
2,498 

728 

(84) 

13,702 
520 

137 
1,653 

80 
2,194 
1,105 
(72 

(4,040) 
168 

(6,651) 
726 
(190) 
(11) 

1995 
Actua 

$ 3 
2 

7 
6 
36 

I, 
7, 
2, 
2. 

5,065 
559 

2,571 
3,116 
1,125 
66,146 
39,172 
1,218 
12,219 
14,276 

626 
21,096 
3,610 

12,824 
7,816 
1,250 
3.69~ 

1,302 
3,460 
9,278 
1,485 
2,336 

35.839 

124,673 
21,317 
3,783 
14,989 
8,575 
4,622 
10.547 

830 

(continued) 



CITY OF ST. MARIINVILEE, LOUISIANA 
General Fund 

Statement of Expenditures Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) (continued) 
Year Ended June 30, 1996 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 1995 

Supplies - center 
Concessions 
Utilities 
Salaries and wages 
Miscellaneous and repairs 
Southside Park expenses 

la Maison Duchamp expenses 
I.a Remise expenses 
Safety Program expense 
Employee physicals 
Magistrate - City Court 
Fire hydrant rent 
goat far,ling expenses 

Total general government 

Public safety: 
Police department - 
Advertising and public relations 
Canine expense 
Communications expense - radio, telephone and postage 
Computer expense 
Copier expense 
Crowd control 
Custody of prisoners 
Investigative expenses 
Dues and subscriptions 
Extra clerical help 
Gasoline, oil, and grease 
Group insurance 
Insurance 
Municipal Police Retirement System 
Miscellaneous 
Payroll taxes 
Patrol cars expense 
Police uniforms and suppties 
Professional services 
Repairs and maintenance 
Salaries arid wages - 
Chief of police 
Police officers 
Special police and extra help 
Secretary 

Station expenses 
Supplies - office and jardtorial 
Training and police school 
Travet expense, meats, and conventions 
Utilities 

~otal public safety 
Public works: 
Highways and streets department 
Chemicals and weed control 
Contract labor 
Gasoline, oil and grease 
Group insurance 
Insurance 

1996 
Variance - 
favorable 

_ Budget _ . Actual U~ vorab[~  

38 

--  149,500 
_ ~ 560 

34,120 
372,000 
1,849 
22,000 
1,800 
14,000 
8,500 
3,000 

2,569 
811 

2,851 
I05,173 
3.906 

880 
507 
988 
878 
945 

34,116 
372,505 
1,849 
17,701 
1,202 
13,160 
7,524 
3,661 

(569) 
(11) 

(I,351) 
(2,616) 
3,894 
10,314 
2,090 

64 
(I,097) 
(I,577) 
(957) 

(6,300) 

~ (11,465) 

(380) 
293 

1,512 
122 

4,395 
1,500 
(3,221) 

5 
688 

(2.067) 
(4,256) 
1,440 
(664) 
(15) 

(1,858) 
(7,718) 
(610) 

5,938 
(115) 

4 
(505) 

4,299 
598 
840 
976 
(661) 

_ . 742,892 __ 742,352 540 

8,000 
38,071 
11,500 
20,681 
25.867 

5,103 
660 

12,179 
19,935 
22,594 

2,897 
37,411 
(679) 
746 

3.273 

1995 
Actua 

11,136 
1,022 
1,373 

84,093 
2,417 
26,249 
14,567 
6,806 
3,041 
3,786 
1,589 
6,175 

--  2,496 
714.302 

4,787 
661 

I0,444 
6,137 

412 
6,338 
1,010 
3,349 
5,022 
15,069 
55,066 
61,918 
6,674 
2.951 
33,671 
3,220 
19,582 

21.475 

31,430 
323,563 
1,851 
20,300 
2,491 
12,781 
6,613 
3,186 
398 

660.399 

6,963 
15,074 
9,722 
22,476 
25,273 

(continued) 



CIIY OF ST. MARTINVILLE, LOUIS[ANA 
General Fund 

Statement of Expenditures Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) (Continued) 
Year Ended June 30, 1996 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30. 1995 

Miscellaneous 
Professional services - 
Civil engineer 

Payroll taxes 
Repairs and maintenance - 
Trucks 

Repairs - equipment 
Salaries and wages 
Street surfacing materials 
Supplies 
Dog pound 
Mosquito control 
Motor vehicle inspection station 
City clean-up and cleanest city contest 
Street sweeper expense 
UnifQrms 
Utilities 

Total public works 

Sanitation and health department: 
Communications - 
lelephone 

Rentals and Leases - 
Dump site and equiF~ent 

~faste collection and disposal - outside services 
Total sanitation and health department 

Capital outlay: 
Genera[ government - 
Equipment 

Public safety - 
VehJc|es and equipment 
Capita[ lease 
Public works 
Street overlay 
Capita[ [ease 

lotal capital outlay 

Debt service: 
Principal payments on capital lease 
::nterest on capita[ lease 

1oral debt service 

Iota| expencl[ t ures 

39 

1996 
Variance - 
Favorable 

Actual (Unfavorable~) _  Budget 

292 

30,000 
13,874 

9,000 
1,500 

163,410 
24,000 
25,500 
2,500 
8,500 
200 

31,500 
1.000 

1 0,~000 
416 3,~95 

606 

32,252 
13.029 

1,122 
374,104 

1,500 1,073 

2,400 
218,942 

. 222 8~84242 

76,204 

5,000 
10.627 

159,000 
24 6~ 55 
275 4~48686 

$2,609,175 

2,400 
214 4~21 
217,894 

112,920 

6,235 
59,875 

164,224 

343 2,2~62 

34,063 
5.808 
39.871 

$2,680,508 

(314) 

(2,252) 
845 

(2,086) 
503 

(4,255) 
47 

7,280 
~ (139) 
602 
28 
271 

(I,462) 
(311) 

42.291 

427 

4~ 521 

(1,235) 
(49,248) 

(5,224) 
24,655 
(67,776) 

(34,063) 
~ ) 
(39j871) 

1995 
Actua 

2,641 

19,424 
13,743 

12,135 
1,664 

70,695 
39.463 
51,342 
2,099 
7,750 
188 

26,755 
2,611 
8,843 
606 

439,467 

1,461 

2,400 
234,194 
238.055 

25,222 

18,586 
9,477 

36.664 

189 949 

31,964 
__  6,062 

38.026 

$2,280,198 



SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

Sales Tax Fund - TO account for the receipt arid use of proceeds of the City 's 1% 

sales and use tax . The proceeds of this tax are to be used (after 
paying reasonable and necessary costs and expenses of collecting 
and administering the tax) for the purpose of constructing and 
acquiring capital improvements to the waterworks system of the City 
and for the purpose of establishing, acquiring , constructing , 
operating, and maintaining solid waste disposal facilities, sewers 
and sewerage disposal work, drains and drainage facilities, and 
streets, sidewalks and bridges, including the necessary land, 
equipment and furnishings, therefore, or for any one or more of 

said purposes, said tax to be subject to funding into bonds by the 
City for the purpose of making capital improvements to the extent 
and in the manner permitted by the laws of Louisiana . 

Proceeds of the tax have been pledged and dedicated to the 
retirement of Public Improvement Bonds dated September i, 1976 . 

Section 8 Fund - To account for the receipt and subsequent expenditure of Section 
8 housing funds received from the federal government . 

Housing Rehab Fund - To account for the subsequent receipt and expenditure of 
federal funds approved for housing repairs and remodeling due to 

damages incurred during Hurricane Andrew . 
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A SSETS 

CITY OF ST . MARTINV ILLE , LOU ISIANA 

Special Revenue Funds 

Cash 

Interest bearing deposits 
A t:trued interest receivab]e 
Due from other funds 

Dt~e from other governments 

Total assets 

Housing 
Rehab Fund 

43 

$17,89] 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALAN CES 

Liabilities : 
Accounts payable 

Due to other funds 
Unearned revenue 

Contracts payable 
Retainage payable 

Total liab ilities 

Fund balances (deficit) : 
Reserved for housing 

purposes 
Unreserved , undesignated 

Total fund balances 

Total liabilities and 
fund ba]al]ces 

$ 4,200 
355 

9 ,913 

3 ,480 

57 

_  (By 

$37,891 

Sales Tax 
Fund 

$ 59 
552 

3 

27 

Section 8 
Fund 

072 $15,538 
828 32 ,24 0 

994 107 
4 74 

$643,368 

643,368 
6_~ 368 

$643,368 

41 

41 .845 

$89,730 

89,730 

89 .730 

$89, 730 

]996 

$ 74,653 
585 ,068 

4 ,101 

27 ,474 

5~ 693 

$750,989 

$ 4,200 
355 

9, 913 
3 4~45050 

37 .948 

89,673 

643 ,368 
733 .04 1 

$75o,989 

1995 

$122,810 
632 ,307 

5 .219 

24~5 3538 

$784,874 

$- 
i00 

14 ,368 

9 ~ _62.s 
24 ~14146 

77 

683 

1 05 

623 
760 ,728 

$784,874 



CITY OF ST . MARTINV ILLE , LOU ISIANA 

Special Revenue Funds 

Combining Statement of RevellUeS , Expenditures, and Changes ill Fulld BdlaIICes 
Year Ended June 30, 1996 

With Comparative Totals: for June 30, 1995 

Rev enue s : 

Taxes 

Intergovernment al 
Interest on investments 
Total revenues 

Expendi tures : 
Rent supplement 
Construction expense 
Salaries 
Administrative expense 

Total expenditures 

Housing 

Rehab Fund 

Excess of revenues over 

expenditures 

Other financing uses : 
Operating transfers out 

Excess (deficiency) of 
rev en u e s o v e r 

expenditures and 
other uses 

298,956 

298 ,956 

258 ,235 

40 .721 

298 .956 

Sales Tax 
Fund 

Section 8 
Fund 

$ 495,233 $ 

--  30 ,421 

525 .654 

5 ,291 

6 ,291 

1996 ]995 

$ 495,233 $ 473,304 
185 ,876 484 ,832 257 ,000 

2 .107 32 .528 30 .495 

187 .983 

148,664 

21 ,577 

5 174 

175 415 

~ 012,593 760,799 

148 ,664 

258 ,235 

21 ,577 

5] 186 

479 662 

131, 

96 , 
2 1 , 

Ii . 

155 

742 
44 5 

529 

260 87] 

520 ,363 12 ,568 532 ,931 499 ,928 

5[~ 0,618) (560,618) (541,518 

40,255) 12,568 (27,687) (41,590 

Fund balances (deficit), 
beginning __  (57) _.6  83,623 77,162 760.728 802.3]8 

Fund balances (deficit), 
ending $ (57) $ 643,368 $ 89,730 $ 733,041 $ 760,728 
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CITY OF ST . MARTINV ILLE , LOU ISIANA 

Special Revenue Fund 

Housing Rehab Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and 
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 

Year Ended June 30, 1996 

With Comparative Actual AmourJts for Year Ended June 30, 1995 

Revenu es : 

Intergovernmental 
Grants from federal 

government 
Total revenues 

Expenditures : 
Construction expense 
Administrative expense 

Total expenditures 

Excess of revenues 

over expenditures 

1996 

Variance - 

Favorable 

Budqet Actual (Unfavorablel 

$298,702 
298 702 

259,558 

3~ !4_4_ 
298 702 

21~!8 9~ !656 
298 . 956 

258 

40 

235 

721 

298 .956 

Fund balance (deficit), 
beginning __ __ 157) __  (57 

Fund balance (deficit 
ending 

$ 254 
254 

1 ,323 

(I, 577 
(264 

1995 

Actual 

$97,198 
97 .195 

96 ,742 

453 

97 .195 

(57) 

$ (57) $ (57) $ $ (57 

43 



CITY OF ST . MARTINV ILLE , LOU ISIANA 

Special Revenue Fund 
Sales Tax Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and 

Changes in Fund Balance lludget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended June 30, 1996 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 1995 

Re venues : 

Tax es - 

Sales taxes 

interest oll investments 
Total revenues 

Expenditures 

Excess of revenues 

over expenditures 

Other financincj uses : 
,Operating transfers to 

Genera] Fund 
Water and li~jht plant 
Debt Service Fund 

1996 

Variance - 
Favorable 

Budqet Actual (Unfavorable, 

$ 485,000 $ 495,233 
31 .500 30 .423 

516 .500 525 .654 

5 .000 5 .291 

511 .500 

(325,063 
fund (125,000 

Total financing uses 
(II0,_5~5 
(560,618 

Deficiency 
of revenues over 
expenditures and 
other uses (49,118 

Fund balance , be<jJnning 683 .623 

Fund balance, ending $ 634,505 

44 

$I0.233 
(It079 
9 .154 

(291 

1995 

Actual 

$ 473,304 
28 ,560  

501 864 

5 .096 

520 ,363 8 ,863 496 ,768 

(325,063 
(125,000 
(110,555 
(560,618 

(40,255) 8,863 

683 623 

$ 643,368 $ 8,863 

(323,664 
(125,000 
(92,854 
(541,518 

(44,750 

728 .373 

$ 683,623 
- ~  



CITY OF ST . MART INV ]LLE , LOU ISIANA 

Special Revenue Fund 
Section 8 Housing Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures , and 

Changes in Fund Balance Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended June 30, 1996 

With Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 1995 

R evenu es : 
Intergovernment al 

Grants from ledera] 

government 
In terest 

Total revenues 

Expenditures : 
Rent supplement 
Salaries 
Administrative expense 

Total expenditures 

Excess of revenues 
over expend itures 

Fund balance , beginning 

Fund balance , ending 

1996 

Budq_e_ t _  

$173,403 
1 .800 

175 .203 

34 7 ,759 

21 ,500 

_
5L445 

_ 3 7 4 L~7.0i 

4 99 

77 .162 

Actual 

$385,876 
2 ,107 

187 .983 

]48 

21 

5 

664 

577 

174 

__ ]75 ,415 

Variance - 
Favorable 

_[Unfavorable) 

$12,473 
307 

12 ,780 

(9O5 
(77 
271 

(711 

12 ,568 12 ,069 

77 .162 

$ 77,661 $ 89,730 

45 

$12,069 

1995 

Actual 

$159,805 
1 .935 

131 ,155 

21 ,44 5 

5,980 
158 .580 

3 ,160 

74 .002 

$ 77,162 



DEBT SERV ICE FUND 

The Public Improvements Debt Service Fund is used to accumulate monies for 
pa]~ lent of the following different bond issues : 

Public Improvement Series ST-] 9-1-76 - To accumulate monies for payment of the 
]976 $1,200,000 Public ]improvement Bonds which are serial bonds due 
in annual Jnstallments , plus interest , through maturity in 2001 . 

Debt service is financed from proceeds of the City 's I% sales and 
u se tax . 

Public Improvement Series A ,B,C,D and E 6-I-78 - To accumulate monies for payment 

of the 1978 $250,000, $250,000, $75,000, $75,000, and $I00,000 
Public Improvement Bonds which are serial bonds due in annual 

installments, plus interest, through maturity in 1998. Debt 
service is financed by the levy of a specific ad valorem tax . 

Improvement Series A & B 7 1-79 - To accumulate monies for paym ent of the 

1979 $40,000 and $210,000 Public Improvement Bonds which are serial 
bonds due in annual installments, plus interest, through maturity 
in ]999. Debt service is financed by the levy of a specific ad 

valorem tax . 
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A SSET S 

C ITY OF ST . MART INV ILLE , LOU ISIANA 

Debt Service Fund 

Cash 
Interest-bearing deposits 

Ad valorem taxes receivable 
Due from other funds 
Accrued interest receivable 

Total assets 

FUN D BALAN CE 

Fund balance : 
Reserved for debt service 

Comparative Balance Sheet 
June 30. 3996 and 1995 

4 7 

1996 

$209,055 
364 ,071 

424 

3 ,493 
3 .136 

$580,179 

$580,179 

1995 

$184,603 
351 ,774 

424 

2 ,528 

3 102 

$542,431 

$542,431 



CITY OF ST . MA RTINV ILLE , LOU ISIANA 

Debt Service Fund 

Statement of Revenues , Expenditures, and 

in Fund Balance - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 
Year Ended June 30, 1996 

W~th Comparative Actual Amounts for Year Ended June 30, 1995 

Rev enu es : 

Ad valorem taxes 
[[nterest on investments 
Miscellaneous - 

Penalties 

Total revenues 

Expenditures : 
Principal retirement 
In terest 

Paying agents' fees 
Total expenditures 

1996 

Budget Actual 

$ 90,000 $ 90,420 
14 ,887 21,866 

_ __ ~ 00 o o 
I05 .887 

338 

49 

000 

393 

917 

3 .216 

115 ,502 

]38 

49 

000 

392 

917 

_ 188L331~ ]88,309 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

420 

979 

2~ 6 
9~6615 

1 

1 

]995 
Actual 

110,863 

133 ,000 

57 ,59] 

918 

191 .509 

Deficiency of revenues 
over expenditures (82,423) (72,807) 9,616, (80,646 

Other financing sources : 

Operating transfers from 
Sales Tax Fund i i0_ ~ _555 

Excess of revenues 
and other sources 
over expenditures 28,132 

Fund balance , beg/nnin9 

Fund balance, ending 

110 .555 

542~4431 542 ,431 

92 ,854 

9 .616 12 ,208 

$570,563 $580,179 $ 9,616 
~ ~ -  -  _  ~  
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530 ,223 

$542,431 



CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

To account: for the receipt of funds and subsequent disbursements made relative 
to the Acadian Memorial Building . 
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A SSETS 

Cash 

Due from other funds 

Total assets 

C ITY OF ST . MA RTINV ILLE , LOU ISIANA 

Capita] Projects Fund 

Comparative Balance Sheet 

June 30 . 3996 and 1995 

]JIABILIT IES ~3qI) FUND BALANCE 

Liabilities : 
Due to other funds 

Fund balance 
Unreserved 

(deficit): 
undesiqnated 

Total liabilities and fund balance 
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1996 1995 

$ 455 $16,316 
567 ]26 

$ 1,022 $]6,442 

$ 6,OOO $ 6,O0O 

( 4,978) 10,442 

$ 1,022 $ 16,442 



CITY OF ST . MARTINV ILLE , LOU ISIANA 

Capital Projects Fund 

Comparative Statement of Revenues , Expenditures 

and Changes in Fund Balances 
Years Ended June 30, 1996 and 1995 

Revenue s : 

Grant proceeds 
Interest earned 
Miscellaneous 

Total revenues 

Expenditures : 

Capital outlay 
Professional services 
Administrative expense 
Fundraising expense 

Total expenditures 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over expenditures 

Other financial sources: 
Operating transfers from General Fund 
Operating transfers from Enterprise Fund 

Total other financial sources 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and 
other sources over expenditures 

Fund balance , beginning 

Fund balance (deficit), ending 
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1996 1995 

$ 29,790 
746 

~ 580 
~ I16 

156 ,020 
2 ,000 
5 ,147 

2 L551 

165 L718 

$ 16,789 
280 

15 ~i08 

24 ,012 

5 .677 

29 ,689 

(112,602) 2,488 

5 ,6 00 

91 ,582 
97 ,182 

15,420 

I0 442 

5 ,000 

5 000 

7 ,488 

2 954 

$ (4,978) $ 10,442 



EN TER PR ISE FUND 

Water & Light P]ant Fund - To account for the provision of electric, water, and 
sewer services to residents of the City . All activities necessary 
to provide such services are accounted for in this fund , including , 
but not limited to , administration , operations, maintenance , 

financing and related debt service, and billing and collection . 
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CITY OF ST . MA RT INV ILLE , LOU ISIANA 

Enterprise Fund 
Water and Light Plant Fnnd 

Comparative Balance Sheet 

June 30. 1996 and 1995 

ASSETS 

Current assets : 
Cask* 

Interest-bearing deposits 
Receivables : 

A ccoun ts 

Unbilled utility 
Due from other funds 

Inventory material and supplies 

Prepaid expenses 
Total current assets 

Restricted assets : 

Cash 
Investments 

Total restricted assets 

Plant and equipment , 

depreciation (1996 

3996 1995 

$ 244,710 $ 26,807 
739,872 893 ,67] 

626 ,4 61 

335,223 

179,966 

144 ,569 

61 818 

2 .332 .619 

281 ,457 

254 ,876 

536 ,333 

at cost, net of acc!umulated 

$4,634,508; 1995 $4,334,857) 7,821,162 

Construction in prog ross 

Equipment held under capital leases 
accumulated depreciation ($10,800 

Total assets 
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4 3 2 00 

4 97 ,919 

294 ,089 

73 ,633 

154 ,464 

52 .757 

1 ,993 ,340 

311 ,991 

252 .024 

564 .015 

$I0,617,112 
- - -  =  



LIABILITIES AN[) FUND EQUITY 

Liabilities : 

Current liabi]ities (payable from current assets 
Accounts payable 
Due to other funds 
Accrued payroll and sales taxes payable 

Municipal Employees Retirement System 
Retainage payable 

Current liabilities (payable from restricted assets 
Revenue bonds payable 
Interest coupons payable 
Customers ' meter deposits 

Total current liabilities (payable from 
restricted assets) 

Long -term liabilities - 
Revenue bonds payable 
DEQ loan payable 

Total long-term liabilities 

Total liabilities 

Fund equity : 
Contributed capita] - 

Municipality 
Federal grant 
Federal revenue sharing 
Sales tax fund 

Capital projects fund 
Special assessment fund 

Total contributed capital 

Retained earnings - 
Reserved for debt. retirement 

Unreserved 
Total retained earnings 

Total fund equity 

Total liabilities and fund equity 
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1996 1995 

2]8 $ 269,619 
862 2 9 ,94 9 

938 30,188 

235 7 ,140 

21 ,106 

_ 
34 ,3].2 

632 .565 

45 ,000 

844 
214 .933 

260 .777 

_  2 ,200 ,683 

_  2 ,200,683 

_  3,094~!02~ 

122,725 

3 ,323 ,4]5 
4 ,905 

255 ,383 

2 ,822 

_  
1 235 

3 .710 .485 

63 ,723 

3 .865 .081 

3 .928 .804 

358 ,002 

43 ,000 

1 ,650 
217 2 13 

261 863 

4 5 ,000 

2 .260 .852 

122 ,725 

3 ,323 ,415 
4 ,905 

2 55 ,383 

2 ,822 

1 .235 
3 .710 .485 

7 0 ,255 

3 .910.655 
3 .980 .910 

7,639,289 ~ 691,395 

$10,733,314 $10,617,112 



CITY OF ST. MARTINVILLE, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Fund 

Water and Light Plant Fund 

Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings 
Years Ended June 30, 1996 and 1995 

Operatilqg revenues: 
Charges for services - 
Customer service charges 
Delinquent charges 
Tap and reconnection fees 
Lease revenue 
Grant Revenue 
Miscellaneous 
Total operating revenues 

Operating expenses: 
Salaries and wages 
Contract labor 
Power purchases 
Supplies 
Maintenance and repairs 
Electricity 
Telephone 
Professional services 
Chemicals 
Communications 
Computer services 
Bad debts 
Group insurance 
Insurance 
Municipal employee retirement expense 
Payrot[ taxes 
Travel expense 
Depreciation expense 
Miscellaneous 

Total operating expenses 

Operating income (loss) 

Allocation of general and administrative expenses 

Operating income after allocation of genera 
anc: administrative expenses 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses) 
Interest income 
Amortization of issue costs 
Interest expense 
Payirlg agentsI fees 
Administrative fees 
Gain (loss) on disposition of assets 

lotal nonoperating revenues (expenses) 

ncome before operating transfers 

Operating transfers in (out): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

1eta[ operating transfers 

Net income (loss) 

Retained earnings, beginning 

Retained earnings, ending 
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Totals 

__  18,077 
s,442,372  

19,917 
7,211 
20,917 
84,977 
33,591 
14,551 
36,545 

752 
331,175 

__  16,981 
4~ 515 

$ 4,580,502 
61.659 

15,950 
68,983 
115,825 
11,893 
39,938 
1.963 

267,408 
23,578 

3,570,845 

Electric Department 
1996 1995 

15,004 
4.542.776 

14,072 
3.992.624 

130,394 
47,617 

2,106,745 
85,454 

451 

32.159 7.867 

66,235 
_  4 6,~44 
2. 834. 298 

53,482 
__  4,885 
2,436,895 

$ 1,387,857 $ 1,237,932 $I,708,478 $I,555,729 

350,350 

$ I,387,857 $ 1,237,932 $1,326,264 $1,205,379 
= - = = = = - == = = = = 

59.178 

(64,581) 
(277) 

(11,430) 
652 

__ ~ 458) 

54,325 
(197) 

(55,761) 
(758) 

(5,412) 
(593) 

(8,396) 

1,371,399 ~ 229,536 

125,000 
~ 1 5~ &~48 505) 
(1,423,505) 

125,000 
(I,093,121) 
(968,121) 

(52,106) 261,415 

3~ 910 3,719,495 

$ 3,928,804 $ 3,980,910 
= = = == = = = 



Water Department Seweraqe D 
996 1995 1996 1995 

$407,204 
5,206 
2.079 

~ 446 
415.935 

138,407 
1,495 
1,370 
84,414 
4,903 
46,743 
4,040 
657 

5,737 

752 
115,911 

__ ~ 368 
4~ 79Z 

8,138 

36.840 

$383,461 
5,161 
1.925 

1,426 
391.973 

135,632 
1,150 

50,719 
3,900 
43,737 
3,816 
321 

6.309 

235 
93,593 
1,675 

341 0,~87 

50,886 

35.502 

General and 
Administrative 
1996 1995 

$473,838 $413,497 $ 
5,857 5,568 
2,339 2,077 

1,500 
1,627 ~ 530 

483.661 424.180 

83,085 
1.260 

8,371 
2,682 
3,945 
2,231 
8,025 
4.415 

109,219 
3,996 

50,206 
7,515 
I0,717 
1,693 
39,452 
7,734 

969 
149,029 120,333 
8,878 _ ~ 8Y6 

351,92! _3~ 710 

131,740 

41.445 

118,131 

11,568 
6,234 

125,996 

6,197 
4.930 

6,766 6,503 

19,917 
7,211 
20,917 
84,977 
133,591 
14,551 
36,545 

9 
460~499 

21,671 
5,366 
15,950 
68,983 
115,825 
11,893 
39,938 

759 

142 
424.153 

55,470 (460,499) (424,153) 

38,301 (460,499) (424,153) 

$(28,702) $ 15,384 $ 90,295 $ 17,169 $ 

56 



Cash flows from operating activities 
Operating income 

CITY OF ST. MARTINVILLE, LOUISIANA 
Enterprise Fund 

Water and Light Plant Fund 

Comparative Statement of Cash Flows 
Years Ended June 30, 1996 ~nd 1995 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash 
provided by operating activities - 
Depreciation 
Amortization of legal fees 
Changes in assets and liabilities: 
(Increase) decrease in receivabtes 
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses 
(Increase) decrease in inventory 
Increase (decrease) in payables 
Increase (decrease) in customer meter deposits 
Total adjustments 

Net cash provided by operating activities 

Cash flows from non-capital financing activities 
Operating transfers out to other funds 
Operating transfers in from other funds 

Net cash used in non-capital financing 
activities 

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities 
Loan proceeds from DEQ 
Interest paid on bonds and certificate of 
indebtedness 

Principal paid on bonds and certificate of 
indebtedness 

Capital lease payments 
Paym ents made to paying agents 
Paym ents made for administrative fees 
Proceeds from disposition of fixed assets 
Paym ents made for capital purchases 
Paym ents made for construction in progress 
Payments made on DEQ loan 
Interest paid on DEO loan 

Net cash used in capita[ and retated 
financing activities 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Interest earned on investments 
Haturity of investments 
Purchases of investments 

Net cash provided by investing activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash 
equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 
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1995 

$ I.387,857 $ 1.237,932 

(276,009) 
(9,061) 
9,895 

274,563 
__  (2,280) 

328.283 

(I,548,505) 
125,000 

~ 423,505) 

24.531 

(3,960) 

(I00,000) 
(56,006) 

267,408 
316 

(105,392) 
(7,286) 
(20,411) 
(361,993) 

7,454 
(219,904) 

1.018.028 

(I,093,121) 
125,000 

(968,1-2--1) 

706,973 

(165,00D) 

(758) 
(5,412) 

377 
(80,656) 
(497,175) 
(95,000) 
(48,01__7) 

(315,391) (194,803) 

59,178 
1,145,695 

__ (994,748) 
210,125 

187,369 

338,798 

(71,064) 

409.862 

$ 526,167 $ 338,798 
= = = = = = = 
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CITY OF ST . MART INV ILLE , LOU ISIANA 

Comparative Statement 
June 30 . 3 

General fJ xed assets , at cost : 

Land and improvements 
Buildings 
AutomobJ les, t rucks and tractors 
Furniture, fixt[~res, and equipment 

of General Fixed Assets 
996 and 1995 

Total general fixed assets, at: cost 

Investments in general fixed assets : 
Property acquired prior to July I, 1972 
Property acquired after July i, 1972 from 

General fund revenues 

Federal revenue sharing trust fund 
Section 8 Fund 
Federal and state - grants 
Special assessments 

Bond proceeds 
Capital lease obligation 

Total investments in general fixed assets 

1996 1995 

$ 291,837 
1,909,956 

287 ,131 

32_ _0~!64! 

837 

384 

398 

34 1 

$2,809,570 $2,322,960 

$ 255,908 $ 255,908 

1 ,115 ,167 

125 ,692 

738 

233 ,008 

4 ,379 
892 ,737 

183 ,941 

$2,809,570 

688 ,431 

125 ,692 

73B 

233 ,008 

4 ,379 

892 ,737 

122 067 

$2,322,960 

* Records reflecting source from which assets were acquired were not maintained 
prior to July ], 1972 . 
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GENERA l, LONG -TERM DEBT ACCOUNT GROUP 

2'o account for unmatured principal amounts on general long -term debt 

expected to be financed from governmental type funds . Pa!~nent of maturing 
obligations, including interest, are accounted for in the debt service funds . 



CITY OF ST . MA RTINV ILLE . LOU ISIANA 

Comparative Statement 

June 30 . 

Amount available and to 
retirement of! general 
Amount available in 

debt retirement 

of General Long-Term Debt 
]996 AN[) 1995 

be provided for the 
long term debt : 
debt service fund for 

Amount to be provided from 
Ad valorem taxes 
1% sales and use tax 

Capital ]ease 
Genera] Fund 

Total ava]lable and to be provided 

1996 1995 

$ 573,550 $ 539,329 

47 ,483 

71 ,967 

107 ,137 

85 957 

127 

164 

81 

88 

433 

240 

325 

117 

$ 886,094 $i,000,442 

General long -term debt payable : 

Bonds payable ~ to be retired from ad valorem taxes $ 198,000 $ 271,000 
Bonds payable - to be retired from sales tax revenues 495,000 560,000 
.Obligation on capital lease 107,137 81,325 
Contingent liability 85 957 88,3.17 

Total c[eneral long -term debt payable 
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$ 886,094 $i,000,442 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR 'S REPORT ON INTERNAL 
C()NTROL STRUCTURE BASED ON AN AUDIT OF GENERAL PURPOSE 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDAN CE WITH 
GOVERNM ENT AUD IT ING STAN DAR DS 

The Honorable Eric Martin , Mayor 

and Members of the City Council 
CiLy of St . Martinvi]le, Louisiana 

We have audited the general purpose 
Ma:ctinville , Louisiana , for the year ended 
thereon dated November 21. 1996 . 

123 Rue Be, auregard 
LMayetle. tA 70502 
(318) 23B 3312 

t201 Br~h~t Avenue 
Suile 301 

Morg~ City. LA 70380 
(5O4) 384 -6364 

408 W Cotton Street 
Mille Platte, LA 70586 

(318) 363=2792 

113 East Bridge SIfeet 
Bieaox Bridge, LA 70517 

(318) 332-4020 

404 Pore Megret 
Abbeville, LA 70510 

(318) 893-5470 

1231 E Laurer A~nue 
Eunice LA 70535 
(318) 457-4146 

financial statements of the City of St . 

June 30, 1996, and have issued our report 

We have conducted our audit in accordance 
standards. Government Auditinq Standards. issued 

with generally accepted auditing 
by the Comptroller General of the 

United States, and the provisions of Office of Management and Budget Circular A 128 
Audits of State and Local Governments . Y~ose standards and OME Circular A-]28 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the general purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement. 

The management of the City of St. Martinville, Louisiana is responsib]e for 
es'nablishing and maintaining an internal control structure . In fulfilling th~s 

responsibility, estimates and judgments by management are required to assess the 
expected benefits and related costs of internal control structure policies and 

procedures. The objectives of an internal control structure are to provide 
management with reasonable , but not absolute , assurance that assets are safeguarded 

against loss from unauthorized use oz- disposition, and that transactions are 
executed in accordance with management's authorization and recorded properly to 
permit the preparation of general purpose financial statements in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles . Because of inherent limitations in any 

internal control structure, errors or irregularities may nevertheless occur and not 

be detected. Also, projection of any evaluation of the structure to future periods 
is subject to the risk that procedures may become inadequate because of changes in 
conditions or that the effectiveness of the design and operation of policies and 
procedures may deteriorate . 

In planning and performing our audit of the general purpose financial 
statements of the City of St . Martinvi]le , Louisiana , for the year ended June 30, 

1996, we obtained an understanding of the internal control structure. With respect 
to the internal control structure, we obtained an understanding of the design of 
relevant policies and procedures and whether they have been placed in operation, and 
we assessed control risk in order to determine our auditing procedures for the 
purpose of expressing our opinion on the general purpose financial statements and 
not to provide an opinion on the internal control 
express such an opinion . 
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We noted a certain matter involving the internal control structure and its 

operation that we consider to he a reportable condition under standards established 
by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants . Reportable conditions 
involve matters coming to our attention relating to mJgn~fJeant deficiencies in the 

design or operation of the internal control structure that, in our judgement, could 
adversely affect the entity's ability to record, process, summarize, and report 
financial data consistent with the assertions of management in the general purpose 
financial statements . 

Inadeauate Seqremation of Accountin~ Functions 

Finding 

Due to the small number of employees the City did not have adequate 

segregation of functions within the accounting system . 

Recommendation 

Based upon the size of the operation and the cost-benefit of additional 
personnel, it may not be feasible to achieve complete segregation of duties . 

Response : 

No response is considered necessary 

A material weakness is a reportable condition in which the design or operation 
of one or more of the internal control structure elements does not reduce to a 
relatively low level the risk that errors or irregularities in amounts that would 
be material in relation to the general purpose financial statements being audited 
may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal 
course of performing their assigned functions . 

Our consideration of the internal control structure would not necessarily 
disclose all matters in the internal control structure that might be reportable 
conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable 
conditions that are also considered to be material weaknesses as defined above. We 
believe the reportable condition described above is a material weakness . 

We also noted other matters involving the internal control structure and its 
operation that we have reported to the management of the City of St . Martinvil]e, 
Louisiana , in a separate letter dated November 21, 1996 . 

This report is intended for the information of management. However, this 
report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited . 

Breaux Bridge, Louisiana 
November 21 . 1996 

Darnall. Sikes. K older. Frederick & R ai,ey 

A Corporation of Certified Public Accountants 
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INDEPENDENT AUD ITOR 'S REPORT ON COM PLIAN CE 

BASED ON 71N AUDIT OF GENEP~AL PURPOSE 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
GOVERNMENT AUD ITING STANDARDS 

The Honorable Eric Martin , Mayor 

and Members of the City Council 
City of St . MartinvJlle, Louisiana 

120 Rue Beau regard 
Laf ayetle. LA 70502 
(3~8) 2334312 

1201 Bra~hear Avenue 
Suite 301 

Morgan City, LA 70380 
(304} 384 6264 

403 W Col~on Street 
Ville Plat e LA 70586 

(318) 303 2702 

~13 East B0dge Sitar 
Br~ux Bridue LA 70517 

(318( 3324020 

404 Pere Megfel 
Abbeville LA 70010 

(310) 033 5470 

1231 E Laurel A~nue 
Euniee LA 70535 
(31 B) 4574 146 

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the City of St . 

Martinville , Louisiana , as of and for the year ended June 30, 1996 , and have issued 
our report thereon dated November 21, 3996 . 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing 
standards and Government Auditinq Standards issued by the Comptroller General of 
the United States, and the provisions of Office of Management and Budget Circular 
A-128, Audits of State and Local Governments . Those standards and OMB Circular A - 
128 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the general purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement. 

Compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to the 
City of St . Mazt]nville, Louisiana is the responsibility of the City 's management . 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose 
financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of the 
City 's compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and 

grants. However, the objective of our audit: of the general purpose financial 
statements was not to provide an opinion on overall compliance with such provisions . 

Accordingly , we do not express such an opinion . 

Material instances of noncompliance consists of failures to follow 

requirements or violations of prohibitions, contained in statutes, regulations, 
contracts, or grants, that cause us to conclude that the aggregation of the 
misstatements resulting from those failures or violations is material to the general 
purpose financJal statements . The results of our tests of compliance disclosed the 
following material instances of noncompliance . 
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Government Fund Defici 

Finding 

AccordJn9 to Louisiana Revised Statutes a deficit fund balance situation is 

prohibited. The Capital Projects Fund has a deficit in its fund balance as of June 
30 . 1996 . 

Recommendation 

In order to comply with the ]Louisiana Revised Statutes 

Martinville, Louisiana needs to increase revenues and/or reduce 
appropriate in o~der to eliminate the deficit fund balance . 

Response 

This occurred as a resu].t of a 

General Ful]d as a transfer . A request 
th is reclassification . 

Government Fund Budqeted Deficit 

Fi]nding 

According to Louisiana 
prohibited . The General Fund 

however, the surplus was not 
fund balance account . 

expenditures 
st . 

when 

journal entry made to reclassify a loan from 
will be made to the City Council to authorize 

Revised Statutes a deficit 
budgeted a surplus for the 
large enough to offset the 

budgeted fund balance is 
year ended June 30, 1996 ; 

beginning deficit of the 

In order to comply with the Louisiana Revised Statutes, the City of St. 
Martinville, Louisiana needs to prepare its budget so as to avoid a budgeted deficit 

in its fund balance account . 

Response 

The management of the City of St . Martinville was unaware of this requirement . 
Their budget was based on activity for the year ending June 30, 1996 only . In the 
future, this requirement will be adhered to . 

Davis Bacon Recluirement 

The City of St . Martinville did not comply with requirements of the Davis 
Bacon Act concerning the monitoring of wages paid to contractors and subcontractors 

for work on construction projects financed by Federal assistance. 

Recommendation 

The City should ensure that all wages paid to contractors and sub contractors 
adhere to the Federal wage and labor requirements. 
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Response 

Due to these funds being channeled through the State Department of Revenue & 

Taxation, the Ci ty Engineer monitoring th~ s project was of the impression that these 
wezce State funds . In the future , the City will comply with all requirements of the 

Davis-Bacon Act. 

Public Bid Laws 

St. Martinville did not comply with certain public bid law 
requirements set forth in Louisiana law relating to bids for purchases of five 
thousand dollars or more , but less thal] ten thousand dollars . Louisiana Revised 
Statutes (LSA-R .S.) 38:2212 states ~n part that purchases of five thousand dollars 
or more, but less than ten thousand dollars shall be made by obtaining not less than 
three telephone or facsimile quotations. A written confirmation of the accepted 
offer shall be obtained and made a part of the purchase file . The City of St . 
Martinville, Louisiana was not in compliance with this law as it relates to a 
purchase of automobiles during the fiscal year ending June 30, 1996 
telephone quotes were obtained instead of the required three quotes . 

Recommendation 

The City of St . Martinville should make every effort to adhere to the public 
bid ]aws by obtaining at least three telephone quotes for purchases over five 
thousand dollars and less than ten thousand dollars . 

Response 

The City will adhere to State bid laws for all future purchases in excess of 
five thousand dollars . 

We noted certain immaterial instances of noncompliance that we have reported 
to the management of the City of St. Martinville in a separate letter dated 
November 21 , 1996 . 

This report is intended for the information of management . However , this 
report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited . 

Breaux Bridge, Louisiana 
November 21 . ]!996 

Darnall. Sikes. K older. Frederick & R ai,ey 
A Corporation of Certified Public Accountants 
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INDEPENDENT AUD ITOR 'S REPORT ON THE INTERNAL 
CONTROL STRUCTURE USED IN ADM INISTERING 
FEDERA L FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS 

The Honorable Eric Martin , Mayor 
and Members o f the City Council 

City of St . Martinvil]e, Louisiana 

12B Bue ~e~ureg~d 
LM~yetle, LA 70502 
(318) 232-33t 2 

1201 Br~h~r Avenue 
Suits 30, 

Morgan City, LA 70380 
(5O4) 384 B264 

408 W Cotton Street 
Vllle Plaffe. LA 70586 

(318) 363-2792 

113 E~t Bridge SIreet 
B ~ux Bridge A 705 7 

(318) 332~020 

404 Pete Megrel 
Abbeville. tA 70510 

(318) 893-5470 

23f E LaurefAv~nu~ 
Euni~, LA 70535 
(318) 457-4146 

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the City of St . 
Martinville, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended June 30, 1996, and have issued 
our report thereon dated Noven~)er 21, ].996. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing 
standards; Government Auditinq Standards 
United States; and Office of Management 

issued by the Comptroller General of the 
and Budget Circular A-128, Audits of State 

and Local Governments. Those standards and OMB Circular A 128 require 
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
purpose financial statements are free of material mJsstatement . 

that we plan 
the general 

In planning and performing our audit for the year ended June 30, 1996, we 
considered the internal control structure of the City of St. Martinville, Louisiana 
in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our 
opin ion on the City 's general purpose financial statements and to report on the 
internal control structure in accordance with OMB Circular A -128. This report 
addresses our consideration of internal control structure policies and procedures 
relevant to compliance with requirements applicable to federal financial assistance 
programs . We have addressed internal control structure policies and procedures 

re]evant to our audit of the genera], purpose financial statements in a separate 
report dated Noven~ er 21, 1996. 

The management of the City of St . Martinville, Louisiana is responsible for 
establishing and maintaining an internal control structure . In fulfilling thSs 

responsibility, estimates and judgments by management are required to assess the 
expected benefits and related costs of internal control structure policies and 

procedures. The objectives of an internal control structure are to provide 
management with reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that assets are safeguarded 
against loss from unauthorized use or disposition , that transactions are executed 
in accordance with management's authorization and recorded properly to permit the 
preparation of general purpose financial statements in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles, and that federal financial assistance programs are 
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managed in compliance with applicable laws and regulations . Because of inherent 
limitations in any internal control structure, errors, irregularitles

, or instances 
of noncompliance may nevertheless occur and not be detected . Also, projection of 
any evaluation of the structure to future periods is subject to the risk that 
prccedures may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the 
effectiveness of the design and operation of policies and procedures may 
deteriorate . 

For the purpose of this report, we have classified the significant internal 
control structure policies and procedures used in administering federal financial 
assistance programs in the following categories : 

Accountinq Controls 

Billings 
Receivables 

Cash receipts 

Purchases/disbursements 
Property , plant and equipment 

General ledger 

Administrative Controls 
General Requirements Specific ReQuirements 

Political activity 
Davis-Bacon Act 

Civil Rights 

Cash management 
Federal financial reports 

[]rug Free Workplace Act 

Types of services 
allowed or not allowed 

Eligibility 
Reporting 

Matching , level of 
effort, or earmarking 

For all of the internal control structure categories listed above , we obtained 
an understanding of the design of relevant policies and procedures and determined 
whether they have been placed in operation , and we assessed control risk . 

During the year ended June 30, 1996 

had no major federal financial assistance 
federal financial amsistance under its 

p rogram s . 

the City of St . Martinville, Louisiana 
programs and expended 100% of its total 

nonmajor federal financial assistance 

We performed tests of controls, as required by OMB Circular A-128 , to evaluate 
the effectiveness of the design and operation of internal control structure policies 
and procedures that we have considered relevant to preventing or detecting material 

noncompliance with specific requirements, general requirements, and requirements 
governing claims for advances and reimbursements and amounts claimed or used for 
matching that: are applicable to each of the City 's federal financial assistance 
programs, which are identified in the accompanying Schedule of Federal Financial 
Assistance . Our procedures were less in scope than would be necessary to render an 
opinion on these internal control structure policies and procedures . Accordingly , 
we do not express such an op inion . 

We noted certain matters involving the internal control structure and its 
operation that we consider to be reportable conditions under standards established 
by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants . Reportable conditions 
involve matters coming to our attention relating to significant deficiencies in the 

design or operation of the internal control structure that, in our judgment, could 
adversely affect City of St . Martinville, Louislana's ability to administer federal 
financial assistance programs in accordance with applicable laws and regulations . 

7] 



Inademuate Seqzeqation of Accountina Functions 

Finding 

Due to the small number of employees, the City did not have adequate 
segregation of functions within the accounting system . 

Recommendation 

Based upon the size of the operation and the cost-benefit of additional 
personnel, it may not be feasible to acbleve complete segregation of duties . 

Response 

No response is considered necessary 

A material weakness is a reportable condition in which the design or operation 
of one or more of the internal control structure elements does not reduce to a 
relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with laws and regulations that 
would be material to a federal financial assistance program may occur and not be 
detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing 
their assigned functions. 

Our consideration of the internal control structure policies and procedures 
used in administering federal financial assistance would not necessarily disclose 
all matters in the internal control structure that might be reportable conditions 
and, accordingly , would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are 
also considered to be material weaknesses as defined above . We believe the 
reportable condition described above is a material weakness . 

We a]so noted other matters involving the internal control structure and its 
operation that we have reported to the management of the City of St . Martinvi]le , 
Louisiana, in a separate letter dated November 21, 1996 . 

This report is intended for the information of management. However, this 
report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited . 

Breaux Bridge, Louisiana 
November 21, 1996 

Darnall. Sikes. K older. Frederick & R ai, ey 
A Corporation of Certified Public Accountants 
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INDEPENDENT AUD ITOR 'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE 

WITH SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO NONMAJOR 
FEDERAL FINANC]IAL ASSISTAN CE PROGRAM TRAN SACTIONS 

The Honorable Eric Martin , Mayor 

and Members of the City Council 
City of St . Martinvi]le, Louisiana 

125 Rue Be.aur~afd 
Lm'ayetle, LA 70502 
(3~8) 232-3312 

1201 Bt~h~r A~.ue 
Suite 301 

Morgan City LA 70380 
(504) 384-6364 

408 W Cotton Street 
Ville Plalle LA 70586 

{318) 363-2792 

113 E~t Bridge Street 
Breaux Bridge, LA 70517 

(318) 3324020 

404 Pete Meg~et 
Abb~tide, LA 70510 

(318) 893-547O 

1231 [ LaurelA~nue 
Eunice IA 70535 
(31B) 4574 146 

We have audited the general purpo[;e financial statements of the City of St. 
Martinvil]e, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended June 30, 1996, and have issued 
our report thereon dated November 21, ]996. 

In connection with our audit of the general purpose financial statements of 
the City of St . Martinville , Louisiana, and with our consideration of the City 's 
control structure used to administer 
required by Office of Management and 

federal financial assistance programs, as 
Budget Circular A-12B, Audits o~ State and 

Local Governments we selected certain transactions applicable to certain nonmajor 
federal financial assistance programs for the year ended June 30, 1996. As required 
by OMB Circular A-128, we have performed auditing procedures to test compliance with 
the requirements governing types of services allowed or unallowed; eligibility ; and 
special tests that are applicable to those transactions . Our procedures were 

substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression 
of an opinion on the City 's compliance with these requirements . Accordingly , we do 
not express such an opinion . 

With respect to the items tested , the results of those procedures disclosed 
no material instances of noncompliance wSth the requirements listed in the preceding 
paragraph . With respect to items not tested , nothing came to our attention that 
caused us to believe that the City of St. Martlnville, Louisiana had not complied, 
in all material respects, with those requirements. Also , the results of our 
procedures did not disclose any immaterial instances of noncompliance with those 
requirements . 

This report is intended for the information of the management . However, this 
report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited . 

Breaux Bridge, Louisiana 
November 21 . 1996 

Darnal[, Sikes, K older, Frederick &  R ainey 

A Corporation of Certified Public Accountants 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR 'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE 

WITH THE GENERAL REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO 
FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS 

The Honorable Eric Martin , Mayor 

.~nd Members of the City Council 
City of St . Martinville, Louisiana 

125 Rue E~ weg ard 
LMayeile LA 70502 
{318) 232-3312 

t20t Br~h~t A~nue 
Su~te 301 

Morgan City. LA 70380 
(504) 384-6264 

408 W Cotton Street 
Vi=Le P~aB~ LA 70586 

(318) 363.2792 

113 E~  Bridge Street 
Bt~ux Bridoe LA 70517 

(318) 332~020 

404 Pete Meoret 
Abbevill~. ~A 70510 

(318) 393 5470 

1231 E Laure~ A~ nu~ 
Eumee. LA }'0335 
(318) 4574146 

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the City of St . 

Martinville , Louisiana, as of and for the year ended June 30, 1996, and have issued 
our report thereon dated November 21, 1996. 

We have applied procedures to test the City of St. Martinville, Louisiana 's 
compliance with the following requirements applicable to its federal financial 
assistance programs, which are identified in the Schedule of Federal Financial 
Assistance, for the year ended June 30, 1996 : 

General Reauirements 

Political activity 
Davis-Bacon Act 

Civil rights 
Cash management 

Federal financial reports 
Drug Free Workplace Act 

Our procedures were limited to the applicable procedures described in the 
office of Management and Budget's Con~)liance Supplement for Sinqle Audits of State 
and Local Governments . Our procedures were substantially less in scope than an 

audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion on compliance with the 
requirements listed in the preceding paragraph . Accordingly, we do not express such 
an opinion . 

With respect to the items tested, the results of those procedures disclosed 
no material instances of noncompliance with the requirements listed in the second 
paragraph of this report . With respect: to items not tested, nothing came to our 
attention that caused us to believe that: the City had not complied, in all material 
respects, with those requirements . However, the results of our procedures disclosed 
i~nmaterial instances of noncompliance with those requirements, which are described 
in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs . 
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This report. Js intended for the information of the management. However, this 
report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited . 

Breaux Bridge , l,ouisiana 

November 21 , 1996 

Darnall, Sikes, K older, Frederick & R ainey 
A Corporation of Certified Public Accountant~: 
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DA R N A LL. S IKES, KO LD E Ro FRE D E R IC K 8< RA IN I~  
(A CORPORATION OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTAkrT$) 

RETIRED 

Euoene H Oarnall. CPA 1990 

INDEPENDENT AUD ITOR ' S REPORT ON SCHEDULE OF 

FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

The Honorable Eric Martin , Mayor 
and Members of the City Council 

City of St . Martinvi]le, Louisiana 

125 Rue Be~ureoard 
Ldayelt% LA 70502 
(318) 232 3312 

1201 Br~h~r Avenue 
Suite 301 

Morgan Cit~. LA 70380 
(504) 384-6264 

408W Cotton Btreel 
Ville Platte, LA 70588 

(318) 363-2792 

113 E~I Bridge Street 
Bmaux Bridge. LA 70517 

(BIB) 332-4020 

404 Pete Megret 
Abbevill~. LA 70810 

(318) 893 5470 

1231 E Laurel A~nue 
Euniee IA 70535 
(318) 4574146 

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the City of St . 
Martinvil]e, Louisiana , for the year ended June 30, 1996, and have issued our report 
thereon dated November 21, 1996 . These general purpose financial statements are the 
responsibility of the City of St . Martinville, Louisiana's management . Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these general purpose financial 
statements based on our audit . 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing 
standards . Government AuditJna Standard 

United States and the provisions of Office 
Aud its of State and Local Governments 

issued by the Comptroller General of the 

of Management and Budget Circular A-128 
Those standards and OMB Circular A -128 

require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the general purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement. 
An audit includes examining , on a test bas5s, evidence supporting the amounts and 
disclosures in the general purpose financial statements. An audit also includes 
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation . We 
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion . 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general 
purpose financial statements of the City of St. Martinville, Louisiana taken as a 
whole . The accompanying Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance is presented for 
purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the general purpose 

financial statements. The information in that schedule has been subjected to the 
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose financial statements 
and, in our opinion , is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the 
general purpose financial statements taken as a whole . 

Breaux Bridge, Louisiana 
November 21 . 1996 

Darnall, Sikes, Kolder, Frederick & R ainey 
A Corporation of Certified Public Accountants 
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C ITY O F ST . MART INV II,LE . LOU IS IAN A 

Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance 
For the Year Ended June 30 , 1996 

Federal Grantor/ 
Pass Throumh Grantor Program Title 

Federal 

CFDA 

Number 

Receipts or 

Revenue Disbursements/ 
Recoqnized Expenditures 

U .S , Department of Housing and Urban 

Development Lower Income Housing : 
Program {Section 8 - Existing 

Housing and State Agency 

Program} 14.156 $144,523 $175,473 

U .S . Department of Housing and Urban 
Development : 

Hurricane Andrew Disaster Relief 14 .228 298,701 298, 701 

U .S . Department of Interior, Fish and 
Wildlife Service 15.605 122,161 122 . 161 

U .S . Department of the Interior 
Nationa] Park Service, Historic 

Preservation Grants and Aid 
State of Louisiana , Department 

of Culture , Recreation and 

Tourism (Main Street Program) 15.904 33,752 

U .S . Department of Justice 

(Public Safety and Community Policing 
Grant) 16.726 16,099 16,099 

Department of Transportation and 
Development : 

National Highway Traffic Safety 
Division 

Louisiana Department of Public 
Safety and Corrections 20.600 2,694 2 , 694 

U .S . Department of the Interior 
State of Louisiana , Department of 

Culture Recreation and Tourism 
(Park Improvement) 22.008 23,823 23,823 

Total 
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C ITY OF ST . MARTINV ILLE . LOU ISIANA 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 
Year Ended June 30 . 1996 

FindinQs of Non 

U .S . Department of Interior, Fish and 
Wildlife Service : 

State of Louisiana , Department of Wildlife 

and Fisheries (Boating Access Development) 
CFDA ~ 15.605 

Finding : 

The City of St. Martinvil]e did not comply with 
requirements of the Davis Bacon Act as it relates 
to the monitoring of wages paid to contractors and 
subcontractors . Wages are to be monitored in order 
to determine if the required amount according to 
Federal Wage and Labor Standards have been paid to 

each contractor associated with projects financed 
by Federal assistance programs. Questioned costs 
cannot be estimated . 

Recommendation : 
The City should monitor all wages paid to all 
contractors and subcontractors in order to 
determine that appropriate amounts are disbursed 
as set forth in the Davis Bacon Act. and the Federal 
Wage and Labor Standards. 

Response : 
Due to these funds being channeled through the State 
Department of Revenue & Taxation, the City Engineer 

monitoring this project was of the impression that 
these were State funds . In the future, the City will 
comply with all requirements of the Davis Bacon Act . 
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CITY OF' ST . ~LARTINV ILLE , LOU ISIANA 
Enterprise Fund 

Water and Liqht Plant Fund 

Schedule of Number of Utility Customers 

{Unaudited) 
June 30 . 1996 and ]995 

Records maintained by the City indicated the following number of customers 
were being served during the month of June, 1996 and 1995 . 

Department 3996 1995 

Electric 
Water 

Sewerage 
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2 ,873 2 ,813 

2 ,642 2 ,575 

2 .412 2 .347 



CITY OF SI. MARTINVILLE, LOUISIANA 

Combined Schedule of Interest Bearing Deposits - AIL Funds 
June 30. 1996 

Debt service fund: 
Certificate of deposit 
Certificate of deposit 
Certificate of deposit 
Cortificate of deposit 

Total debt service fund 

Sales tax fund: 
Certificate of deposit 
Certificate of deposit 
Certificate of deposit 
Certificate of deposit 
Certificate of deposit 
Certificate of deposit 
Certificate of deposit 
Certificate of deposit 

Total sales tax fund 

Enterprise fund: 
Restricted investments - 
Certificate of deposit 
Certificate of deposit 
Certificate of deposit 
Certificate of deposit 
Certificate of deposit 
Certificate of deposit 
Certificate of deposit 
Certificate of deposit 
Certificate of deposit 

Total restricted investments 

Unrestricted investments - 
Certificate of deposit 
Certificate of deposit 
Certificate of deposit 
Certificate of deposit 
Total unrestricted investments 

Section 8 fund: 
C(trtificate of deposit 

82 days 
82 days 
1 year 
1 year" 

year- 
year 
year 
year 
year 
year 
year- 
year 

I year 
months 
90 days 
82 days 

8:1 

4.35% 
4.30% 
5.15% 
5.15% 

25% 
25% 
15% 
15% 
15% 
85% 
90% 
15% 

5.15% 
5.05% 
5.50% 
6.00% 
5.25% 
5.25% 
5.25% 
5.15% 
5.05% 

5.50% 
4.85% 
3.75% 
4.35% 

nterest Maturity 
Rate Date Par Value 

08/14/96 $ 65,063 
12/09/96 50,637 
02/01/97 105,518 
01/02/97 142,053 

364.071 

11/12/96 
12/01/96 
01/01/97 
01/04/97 
02/06/97 
05/06/97 
07/09/97 
10/23/96 

12118196 
02114/97 
10121/96 
08122196 
10117/96 
11/22/96 
12/03/96 
01/21/97 
08/24/96 

10/07/96 
07/15/96 
08/18/96 
07/18/96 

58,437 
74,034 
72,853 
62,309 
64,830 
49,012 
57,176 
114,177 
552.828 

61,364 
5,063 
98,161 
43,484 
29,163 
15,419 
30,795 
33,525 
61,041 
378,015 

09,500 
27,369 
95,541 
04,323 
16.733 

994,748 

5.25% 12/06/96 32,240 

$1,943,887 



C ITY OF ST . MA RT INV ILLE . LOU ISIANA 

Description of Coverame 

Workmen 's Compensation 
Employer's liability 

Surety Bonds 
Town trea su rer 

Assistant town clerk 
Public employees 

General liability 

Property (:overage 
Fire and light extended coverage vandalism 

and malicious mischief 

Public official errors and omissions 

Police professional liability 
Each occurrence 

Aggregate 

Automobile liability coverage 
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Coveraae 

Statutory 

$i00,000 

15 

i0 

250 

000 

000 

000 

5 ,443 ,113 

500 .000 

i00 

500 

000 

000 


